
Marguerite McLean 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 20123:22 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Shawna Senko 
Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 

-----Original Message----­
r rom: efile@ldca.org [mailto:efile@1 dca.org] 
Sent: Monday. July 16. 2012 3: 13 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 

(Pasco Cour,+~) 
Your Notice of Cross Appeal has been accepted and is now on the docket. 

(\)-)\0..:*'5) ~ 

1 

mailto:efile@1
mailto:efile@ldca.org


Marguerite McLean I003~O-WS 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:17 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hong Wang 
FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

~AclmiUtntIYe_Parda_CouIUUJ' 
DOCUMENT NO. 0":5030 - I 0 
DISTRIBtmON: 

-----Original Message----­
F"rom: efile@1dca.org [mai/to:efile@l dca.org} 
Sent; Thursday. July 12, 2012 2:58 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Suhject; Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 

(DN OLj 4> /2-12..) 

Your Notice of Cross Appeal has heen accepted and is now on the docket. 

1 

mailto:efile@1dca.org


- --

Marguerite McLean \00330-WS 

From: Ann Cole ~FPSC, CLK. - CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 20123:23 PM AdmlailtratIYe Parties CODIllDler 
To: Marguerite McLean DOCUMENT NO. Oso30-/C
Cc: Hong Wang 

DISTRIBtmON:Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 

-----O,..;ginal Message----­
f'rom: efile@ldca.org [mailto:efile@l dca.org] 
Sent: Tuesday. July 10. ZO 1 Z Z:ZZ PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: lZ-3196 (Dill 0'1'571- 1<.) 
Your Notice of Cross Appeal has been accepted and is now on the docket. 

1 

mailto:efile@l
mailto:efile@ldca.org


- --

Marguerite McLean lo0330-.wS 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday. July 10. 2012 2:11 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 

" FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
'" AdmlgistratIYe Parties CoDsumer 

10f2 DOCUMENT NO.OS030 - 10 
DISTRIBtmON: 

-----O,-;ginal Message----­

From: efile@l dca.org [mailto:efile@1 dca.org] 
Sent: Tuesday. July 10. 2012 11:'+6 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: 'Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 

pPG) - w\o o.:#-S ~ 
Your Notice of Cross Appeal has been accepted and is now on the docket. 

1 

mailto:efile@1
http:lo0330-.wS


Marguerite McLean IOO3'30:kYS 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10. 2012 2:11 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 

Here's the second one. 

-----Original Message----­
F"rom: efile@ldca.org [mai/to:efile@l dca.org} 
Sent: Tuesday. July 10. 2012 11 :'+6 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 

(A*orf)~ G.ut1i.A~) 1.0\0 a:ff::S ~ 
Your Notice of Cross ~ppeal has been accepted and is now on the docket. 

1 

mailto:efile@ldca.org
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Ann Cole FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 3:14 PM --"""'AdmialltratiYe Partiel C....er- - ­To: Marguerite McLean DOCUMENT NO. OSd3d -/ 0 

Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts DISTRIBtmON: 
Subject: RE: CaseMail: A letter(Administrative I Acknowledgement letter) has been issued in case: 12-3196 (Category: Other) 

Yes, please. Please add a [ClK note: document officially received by the 
Commission Clerk on June 29, 2012] Also, please put a copy of this e-mail 
in administrative correspondence, so that we have the delay documented. 
Thanks, Ann 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 2:39 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: CaseMail: A letter(Administrative / Acknowledgement letter) 
has been issued in case: 12-3196 (Category: Other) 

i had not rec'd. this one. it's the acknowledgement letter from 
the 1st DCA providing us with their case no. do you want me to 

print this &. file in the docket file? 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 2:35 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts 
Subject: FW: CaseMail: A letter(Administrative / Acknowledgement letter) 
has been issued in case: 12-3196 (Category: Other) 

I'm going through my e-mails. Was this one taken care of? I have a few 
more. 

7110/2012 



Page 2 of2 


From: efile@ldca.org [mailto:efile@ldca.org] 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 6:45 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: caseMail: A letter(Administrative / Acknowledgement letter) has been issued in 
case: 12-3196 (Category: Other) 

A letter has been issued in the above referenced case. You may use the link below to 
view the letter or you can log on eDCA to access the letter. 

https:lledca.1dca.orgleOrder.aspx?id=35505-14915-765174-10579 '\
(-.DN o~sy1- \ ~) 

Attachments: 
Attorneys and Registered eDCA Users: http://www.1dca.orgIFAQlNotice%209-30­
2011.pdf 

Please DO NOT respond to this email. It was sent fronl an unattended mailbox. 

c 

7/10/2012 


http://www.1dca.orgIFAQlNotice%209-30
https:lledca.1dca.orgleOrder.aspx?id=35505-14915-765174-10579
mailto:mailto:efile@ldca.org
mailto:efile@ldca.org


- --

Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

fy; 

Ann Cole 
Monday, July 09,20123:24 PM 
Marguerite McLean 
Hong Wang; Catherine Potts 
FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
"'-.J AdmiDilItradve Partia COIIIUleI' 

DOCUMENT NO. 05030- I () 

DISTRlBtJl10N: 

-----Or;ginal Message----­

r rom: efile@ldca.org [mailto:efile@1 dca.org] 
Sent: rriday. June 29.20122:19 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 

Your Notice of Appeal riled nos been accepted and is now on tne docket. 

1 

Q 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, July 09,20123:19 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts 
Subject: FW: Pleading Rejected On Case: 12-3196 

Before I delete, please confirm this rejection was re-filed. Thanks. 

-----O,.;ginal Message----­
r rom: efile@ldca.org [mailto:efile@1 dca.org] 
Sent: r riday, June 29, 2012 10:32 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Pleading 'Rejected On Case: 12-3196 

Your Notice of Appeal riled on case 12-3196 has been rejected by the Clerks office 

'Reason: 
The efiled "Notice of Appeal" is rejected as a "Notice of Appeal Transmittal r orm" was not 
efiled contemporaneously with the "Notice of Appear as reqUired by this court's Administrative 
Order 10-Lf, issued September 3, 2010. The "Notice of Appeal Transmittal r orm" is necessary to 
alert this court as to matters of the fee, order being appealed. and record on appeal. This 
document can be reviewed through the "'Rejected rilings" link on eDCA. 

1 

mailto:efile@1
mailto:efile@ldca.org


Page 1 of1 
Marguerite McLean 

From: Samantha Cibula 

Sent: Friday, June 29,201210:52 AM FPSC, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean ~A""""".e-,.,..-C.....r 

DOCUMENT NO.05c:J30-L 0Cc: Rosanne Gervasi 
DISTI.IBtmON: 

Subject: Appeal Case Schedule for Docket No. 100330-WS 

Attachments: 1 D12-3196CourtCaseSchedule.smc.doc 

Please find attached the appeal case schedule for First DCA Case No. 
1012-3196 (Docket No. 100330-WS). This memo is being provided to you 
for informational purposes only. 

6/29/2012 




State of Florida 

JIub1tt~~C!I_ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-~-~-~-{)-Ft-Jl-~-»-1J-~-

DATE: June 29, 2012 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 100330-WS - Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. v. Florida Public Service 
Commission, First DCA Case No. 1D12-3196. 

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Rosanne Gervasi. The Notice of 
Administrative Appeal was filed on June 28, 2012. The case schedule is as follows: 

August 3, 2012 Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney 

August 17,2012 Index of Record Served on Parties 

August 27,2012 Copy of Record to Appeals 

September 6, 2012 Appellant's Initial Brief Due 

September 26,2012 Commission's Answer Brief Due 

October 16, 2012 Appellant's Reply Brief Due 

October 16,2012 Clerk Transmits Record to Court 

SMC 




1 eLK O"'clal Fllln,,****512912012 10:16 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. esc- t~ - O~D'1 - Fof -loS 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,20128:41 AM 
To: ClK ­ Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/29/20128:36:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: 100330.Reconsideration Order. rrj.doc 

ORDER GRANTING AUF'S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 
AND RECONSIDERING AND CORRECTING ERRORS 

Docket No. 100330-WS ()'\) 
Terry X. :J{o(c(naR i\--'f" 
Commission Deputy Clerk II (1,P
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FtL)(: q 

mel, l·. 5 


?J;E -rntL\\ '. 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


ADDRESS
I IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

No 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 


Kenneth.curtin@.arlaw.comAdams and Reese LLP 
Yes 


County 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 


dist3@leegov.com 

LeeCJerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
 robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 

I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County 
 board. recordsra}pascoclerk. com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole 
 clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County 
 eountycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 
 jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 

David L. Bussey 
 dbussey@hotmail.com No 

Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 
 bruce.may@hklaw.com No 

J(elly Sullivan 
 kelly.sullivan.wood~@gmail.com No 

Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser 
 pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes 

Office ofPublic Counsel (OSa) 
 christensen.patty@leg.state. tlus No 

Office of the Attorney General (II) 
 ceci lia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners 
 jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 

maiordavis6@hotmail.eom No~srt Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd I ((Vaol.com No 

William Coakley (10) 
 wdco@comeast.net No 

William jordan 
 Beejays I 04@gmail.com No 

Printed on 5/2912012 at 4:31 :09 PM 

-~--~---------

mailto:04@gmail.com
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http:Vaol.com
mailto:maiordavis6@hotmail.eom
mailto:jrichards@pascocountyfl.net
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mailto:Info@leeclerk.org
mailto:dist3@leegov.com
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03411-12 in Docket 100330-WS (EmaillD = 144633) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing, 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03411-12 (32 J2gs.) Order 

PSC-12-0259-FOF-WS 
granting AUF's motion for 
reconsideration; 
reconsidering and correcting 
errors; except for corrections 
noted in order, all other 
aspects of the final order are 
reaffirmed; docket to be 
closed on staffs approval of 
tariffs, verification of required 
refunds, and expiration time 
for filing an appeal. 

Yes 

5129/2012 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arl aw .com No 
David 1.. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No 
Holland & Kni!l,ht LL P (lOb) bru ce.may@hklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan . woods0)gmai I.com No 
Office of Public Couns~1 (08 a) christensen. patty@leg.state.n.us No 
Office of the Attorney General (II) ceci I ia. brad leycw. mynoridalegal . com No 
Pasco CO llnty Board of County Commi ss ioners jrichards@pascocountyn.nt:t No 
Pat Davi s majordavis6@hotmail .com No 
Robert Llovd ( IDa) Rlloyd I@aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 
William Jordan Becjays I 040)gmail.com No 

..2 

o FPSC, ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

fl BAdministrativeO PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 00230 - '0 
01 STRI BU~T~IO~N::.: ~;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;=;;;;;;;;;;.... 

Printed on 4/26/2012 at 224:5 7 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02634-12 in Docket 100330-WS (EmaillD = 171083) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applica ble, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically . 

Should you have any problems accessing this document please contact the Office of Commission 
C le rk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
02634-12 (36 pgs.) RECOM for 5/8/12 Commission 

conference, Item - , from GCl and ECR 
staff. 

4/26/20 12 




1 cLle O"'c/al Flllng****3/5/2012 12:10 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders £>5C- t~ .. QID£- foE ... WS 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 05,201212:10 PM 
To: ClK· Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; larry Harris; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/5/201212:07:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: 100330.FINAlORDER.rrj.doc 

ORDER APPROVING IN PART REQUESTED INCREASE IN WATER AND 
WASTEWATER RATES AND REQUIRING REFUNDS WITH INTEREST 

Docket No. 100330-WS Ft}>(~ If) 
Terry X. :J{o{anak J11+1 L.&fi "3
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel t:.M./t1 L i!:O -' I qFlorida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

P"F-P-S-C-,-C-L-I(-~C~O":"R::R'ESPoNDENCE 
AdmhdstrativeO Piu-tieslJ Consarfter 

DOCUMENT NO. J2?'03)-I(L 
mS~i RIB t~J"T:,;·I::.,():·h::l:,........;;;;;.;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;:;,;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;.J! 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 
i 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
Court!Y 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk InforaUeeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker(ajmarioncountyfl. org Yes 

. Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
! Countv 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Y, 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce,may@hklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov,com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen, patty@leg.state.fl.us No ~ 

. Office of the Attorney General (11) cecil ia. brad ley@mytloridalegal.com No 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfi.net No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyd I@aol.com No i 

William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 

William Jordan Beejays I 04(illgmail.com No 

Printed on 3/5/2012 at 5:03:52 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01291-12 in Docket 100330-WS (EmaillD = 999072) 

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
0129l-12 (252 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0102-FOF-WS approving 

in part AUF's requested increase in WAW 
rates and requiring refunds with interest; if 
final order is not appealed, docket to be 
closed on staffs approval of the tariffs, 
verification of the required refunds, and 
the expiration of the time for filing an 
appeal. 

3/5/2012 
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

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtinraJarlaw.com No 
i 

, David L. Bussey dbusseyraJhotmail.com No 
Holland & Knil2.ht LLP (JOb) bruce.may@hklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.wood~gmail.com No 

! Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Attorney General (I I) cecil ia.brad ley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 

• Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloydl@aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beejaysl04@gmail.com No 

oQAL ~O'CI~\ CA\lO ,.J 

-'F~ ­
f"IA-\ L~O ,­

'E:('t\AI \ Lt-D ­

FPSC, CLI( CORRESPONDENCE 

tiedRliaistrativeO PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. i:J.s.aftO-}Q 
DISTRIBUTiON: 

Printed on 2/13/2012 at 4:50:51 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00837-12 in Docket 100330-WS (EmaillD = 536622) 

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
00837-12 (2 pgs.) ECRlWillis ­ Note dated 02/13/12 to 

EXD/Baez requesting approval to make 
oral modification to Item 8 at 02114/12 
Commission conference; a modification to 
Issues 5 and 31; with 02/13/12 note 
"approved" by EXD/Baez. 

2113/2012 




/66330 - tJJ5 
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
Holland & Knight LLP (IObL bruce.may(U)hklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 
Office of Publ ic Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Attorney General (1 I) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd 1 @aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beejays 1 04@gmail.com No 

A 
~ 

/1 
FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

Adml istntivcO PartiesD coftiEcr 
DOCUMENT NO. 05010'" 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 2/2/2012 at 54035 PM 



has been by Florida Public and filed with the 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00677-12 in Docket 100330-WS (EmaillD == 702535) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the of Commission Clerk. As a of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being this information 

Should you have any 

Clerk bye-mail. 


contact the Office of Commission 

12 




Page 1 of2 

Eric Fryson 

From: Ann Cole FPS • CLI( CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01,20122:46 PM Q(A . ia · ·ir8!ivtD p rti~D t:onsu er 
To: Eric Fryson OCUMENT NO. 0$0:50 -/0 
Subject: FW: DKT 100330-WS Aqua 

Hey Eric, 

Please place this e-mail in administrative correspondece for Docket No.1 00330-WS. Thank you. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: DKT 100330-WS Aqua 

Ann, I sent the below-noted e-mail. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:27 PI'v1 
To: 'Kenneth Curtin'; 'CHRISTENSEN.PATTY'; 'Andrew McBride'; 'Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com'; 
'David Bernstein'; 'jrichards@pascocountyfl.net'; 'KELLYJR'; 'D. Bruce May, Jr.'; 'Kimberly Joyce'; 'David 
L. Bussey'; 'majordavis6@hotmail.com'; 'rlloyd1@aol.com'; 'wdco@comcast.net'; 
'Beejays104@gmail.com'; kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Caroline Klancke; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Clarence Prestwood; Jennie 
Lingo; Jennifer Crawford; Kaley Thompson; Lisa Bennett; Mark Cicchetti; Martha Golden; Melissa Jones­
Alexis; Michael Springer; Natalia Salnova; Patti Daniel; Paul Stallcup; Robert Simpson; Shannon Hudson; 
Stan Rieger; Theresa Farley; Tom Walden; Avy Smith; Todd Brown; Monica Brown; Larry Harris; JoAnn 
Chase; Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Connie Kummer; James McRoy; Clarence 
Prestwood 
Subject: FW: DKT 100330-WS Aqua 

as advised by Mr. Willis, Director of Economic Regulation, and Chuck Hill, Executive Director, staffs 
recommendation on Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s petition for increased water and wastewater rates will be 
taken up at time certain of 1 :00 on February 14, 2012. Because this is final agency action after a full 
evidentiary hearing, participation will be limited to staff and the Commissioners. 

From: Marshall Willis 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2: 13 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: FW: DKT 100330-ws Aqua 

From: Chuck Hill 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2: 11 PM 
To: Ann Cole; carol Purvis; Catherine Potts; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Mary 
Anne Helton; Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett; Ralph Jaeger; Dale Mailhot; Lisa Harvey; Clarence 
Prestwood 
Cc: Braulio Baez; Curt Kiser; Carlotta Stauffer; Selena Chambers 
Subject: DKT 100330-ws Aqua 

2/1/2012 


mailto:kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com
mailto:Beejays104@gmail.com
mailto:wdco@comcast.net
mailto:rlloyd1@aol.com
mailto:majordavis6@hotmail.com
mailto:jrichards@pascocountyfl.net
mailto:Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com


2 2 

Aqua's petition for rate relief will taken up at a time certain 1 :00 P.M. on Tuesday. 
all parties and persons know. 
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State of Florida 

'uhlirdS.er£rtt.e QInttttttim.rinq :n 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL~RD p) 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 g ~ ~., 


CJ::.r. 1 <

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-r3'~ 0) In 

.." -;;:. "-..}::::::),J J -0 ' 
iiF~ iso _ 

<t-_DATE: 	 December 8, 2011 x 

TO: 	 Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

FROM: 	 Clarence Prestwood, Chief of Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance 
Analysis 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100330-WS -Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in 
Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm 
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties 
by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

At my request, pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, 
15 copies of the following confidential document were made: 

Document Description: Document No. 09225-10 -Volume 5 of 5 of the AUF AffiJiate Audit No. 
10-181-4-1 

These copies were made to answer questions, if necessary, at the hearing in Docket No. 
t00330-WS. The hearing has now concluded and the copies of the confidential exhibits are being 
held by the Office of the Commission Clerk. 

This is to request your approval to have the Office of the Commission Clerk destroy the 15 copies of 
confidential Document No. 09225-1 0 -Volume 5 of 5 of the AUF Affiliate Audit No.1 0-181-4-1. 

'­
/~./~ 	 APproved~ 12:-!?---! / ~m~ 

ale ailhot 

cc: 	 Office of the Commission Clerk 
Theresa Farley, GCL 
Stan Rieger, ECR 



1 eLK OfficIal FlllngUU11/23/2011 8:24 AM ***** 

Matilda Sand.r. pSC-\' - b6"YH - pWP .... wS 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

PREHEARING ORDER 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, November 23, 2011 8:25 AM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1112312011 8:23:00 AM 
100330.WS 
100330.Prehearing Order.rrj.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

PritT-> / .2­

Signed by Commissioner Brise fVl*l LtS-1J.-. D 
Terry X. :J{o[dnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

e. tvtMLitO - J { 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

rpAdmiDistrativeD PlrtiesD CODsa,...!!' 
DOCUMENT NO. ~J(} () 
DlSTRI BU.,;.T.:..:rO.;".N..:-:_•.;;;;;_:o=;;;;;;;;;;;;;:=-:;;:;;;...I 

http:100330.WS


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

! ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin(a)arlaw.com No 
David L. Bussey dbussey(a)hotmai I.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may(a)hklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods(lYgmail.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@Jeg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Attorney General (II) ceci lia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichardsra)pascocountvfl.net No 

. Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No ! 

i Robert Lloyd (IDa) Rlloyd I (a1aol.com No i 
• William Coakley (10) wdco(a)comcast.net No ! 

William Jordan Beejays I 04ra)gmai I.com No 

Printed on 1112312011 at 4:34:39 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =699244) 


Attachments: 08602-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1112312011 




eLK Ortle/al Flllng****11f2312011 8:23 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders 1'Se- \\ - p[l.J3 - eeD -w5 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, November 23.20118:18 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Ralph Jaeger; lisa Bennett; larry Harris 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

11123/20118:13:00 AM 
100330-WS 
100330.TPO on AUF's 11-21-11 Motion.rrj.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 
Signed by Commissioner Bdse 

rA~E:f) 
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£~A-IL~ ... 1/
Terry X. J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdlDialstrativeD PartitlD ConsalDer 

DOCUMENT NO. D5.02O-,.IO 
DISTRIBUTION: 

http:D5.02O-,.IO


I • 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

Adams and Reese LLP 
David L. Bussey 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 
Kelly Sullivan 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) 
Office of the Attorney General (II) 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners 
Pat Davis 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) 

INCOMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERCODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Kenneth, curtin@arlaw,com No 
dbussey@hotmail,com No 
bruce,may@hklaw,com No 
kelly.sullivan,woods(ti)gmai\,com No 
christensen, patty(ti)leg. state. fl. us No 
ceci I ia. brad ley@;myfloridalegal.com No 
jrichardstq;pascocountyfl.net No 
majordavis6!@hotmail,com No 

I Rlloyd I !@aol.com No 
wdco!@comcast.net No :William Coakley (10) 
Beejays I 04@gmail.com No IWilliam Jordan 

Printed on 11123/2011 at 4:32:10 PM 

mailto:04@gmail.com
mailto:wdco!@comcast.net
http:jrichardstq;pascocountyfl.net
http:ley@;myfloridalegal.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 536068) 


Attachments: 08601-11.pdf 


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

11/23/2011 




1 eLK Otllelal Flllnfl**u1112112011 3:51 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 1?'S L - 1) - Qs;tD - £CO- i0 5 l003:5D-WS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Terry Holdnak 
Monday, November 21. 2011 3:50 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Ralph Jaeger; Larry Harris 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted -- :0 rn 
Date and Time: 11/21/20113:42:00 PM 0SCJDocket Number: 100330-WS ..:: rn0
Filename 1 Path: Order Denying Motion to Compel.doc ("')3 N Z 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver I:J:. fT'',-,I m- y;o(/) --0 

~~ ::Jt --;--1 
0 c,..) -c..z (j)ORDER DENYING YES COMPANIES, LLC. D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS' MOTION TO (J\ C)

COMPEL AQUA UTILITIES FLORIPA, INCo'S RESPONSES TO YES'S THIRD SET OF -l 

INTERROGATORIES AND THIRD REQUEST TO PRODUCE 
Docket No. 100330-WS 

- ,..
Signed by Commissioner Brise ...fA->.<~ 
To be issued today, FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE

;tiftJLc-o - tJ OAdminlstrativeO Parties C
OBsumerThank you, I ( Cm.4ll~ ". DOCUMENT NO. '3:)-10 

-rerry x. 3io(anak DISTRIBUTION: 
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

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtinialarlaw.com No 
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may@hklaw.com No 

. Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail,com No 
Office of Public Counsel (OSa) christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No 

. Office of the Attorney General (II) cecilia. bradley@mytloridalegal.com No 
: Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 

Pat Davis maiordavis6@hotmail.com No 
: Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd I @aol.com No 

William Coaklev (10) wdco@comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beejaysl04@gmail.com . No 

! 

Printed on 1112112011 at420;09 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 250847) 


Attachments: 08512-11.pdf 


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

1112112011 




"\. FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~~Adnlilli$trativtl_}"i!i"~~i:S_Consumer

State of Florida 
NO. 9_~-~L3.CL-:.l12 

Jlublir~mm~ CtrHHYftliiBfutt - ­
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

........ 
 ::0 ........ 


---------------------------------------------------------------g----~~-~DATE: 	 November 21,2011 ("')3: N < 
r-:t. rn..".u:; CTO: Dale Mailhot, Director of Auditing and Performance Analysis ::0 -0 I 

::x~ :x -T\ 


FROM: Clarence Prestwood, Chief, Bureau of Auditing c. '\~ o r IJ

% •• 	 (f) 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100330-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in c,.) () 


Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm 

Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties 

by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 


Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests 
approval to make 15 copies of the following confidential document: 

Document Description: Document No. 09225-10 - Volume 5 of 5 of the AUF Affiliate Audit 
No. 10-181-4-1 

If necessary to answer questions at the hearing in Docket No. 100330-WS, scheduled for 
November 29, 2011, staffwill give one copy of this confidential exhibit to each of the following 
people: 

Chairman Graham 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brise 
Commissioner Brown 
Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter 
Office of the Public Counsel 
Bruce May/Gigi Rollini (on behalf of AUF) 
David S. Bernstein/Kenneth Curtain (on behalf of YES) 
Joseph D. Richards (on behalf of Pasco County) 
Cecilia Bradley (on behalf of the Office of the Attorney General) 
Ralph Jaeger, Lisa Bennett and Larry Harris (PSC staft) 
Mary Anne Helton (Advisor to the Commission) 

After the hearing staff will collect the confidential exhibits and file them with the Office 
of Commission Clerk. The pages will then be shredded. 

cc: 	 Office of the Commission Clerk (McLean) 
Theresa Farley, GCL 



1 eLK Ottlc'a' FII'ng....111912011 9:06 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Terry Holdnak 

Wednesday, November 09,20118:49 AM 

ClK • Orders 1Notices 

Ralph Jaeger; lisa Bennett; larry Harris 

Order 1Notice Submitted 


11/9/20118:46:00 AM 

100330·WS 

100330.Comm Ntc of Hearing.11-29-11.rrj.doc 

Hearing 


C#~~ 
NO"nCE OF HEARING 

6" TO 
~~lfvJ AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

~&"(t.. V" OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERALto .J'II" OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 
lA' \ rAVJI\A\-~ \P''' ~ AND r n \(,,$ e flO . ff'C, ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

CD v.... fjP-i\c" vftv () DOCKET NO. 100330-WS 

i J-'11 
'Terry X. !J{o((£nak~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~,/
r#6O 

t:O -'fV1A1 L 
,c:. 1l...Jt.f\-­

L JIIIlr-:r1 LrP 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

Adams and Reese LLP 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 
City Manager, City of Gainesville 
City of Leesburg EM868 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole 
County 

• Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County 
• Collier County Government Complex 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 
David L. Bussey 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
Holland & Knight 
Holland & Knight LLP (I Db) 
Kelly Sullivan 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 
Lome W. Hunsberger, C.P.A, 
Mayor, City of Alachua 
Mayor, City of Belleview 
Mayor, City of Bowling Green 
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral 
Mayor, City of Clermont 
Mayor, City of Cocoa 
Mayor, City ofCocoa Beach 
Mayor, City of Crescent City 
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach 
Mayor, City of Eustis 
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park 

ofFt. Meade 

Mayor, City ofFt. Myers 

Mayor, City of Groveland 

Mayor, City of Hawthorne 

Mayor, City of Holly Hill 

Mayor, City of Lake Wales 

Mayor, City of Mascotte 

Mayor, City of Melboume 

Mayor, City of Mount Dora 

Mayor. City of Ocala 

Mayor, City of Ormond Beach 

Mayor, City of Palm Bay 

Mayor, City of Port Orange 

Mayor, City of Rockledge 

Mayor, City of Satellite Beach 

Mayor, City of Waldo 

Mayor, City of Wildwood 

Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge 

Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo 

Mayor, Town of Indialantic 


Printed on 111912011 at 4:50:53 PM 

ADDRESS 
IN

EMAIL MASTER
ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Kenneth.curtin(a)ariaw.com No 
dist3@leegov.com Yes 

citymgr(a)cityofgainesville.org Yes 
Jay.Evans@leesburgtlorida.gov Yes 
LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 
robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 
sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

clerk@seminoleclerk,org Yes 

countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes 
JimDeLony@coIJiergov.net Yes 
jdinneen(a)co.vo lusia,fl.us Yes 
countrygirl(a)svs.net Yes 
dbussey@hotmaiLcom No 
cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
mcneillsl@gru.com Yes 
mfeil@gunster.com Yes 
bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
bruce.may(alhklaw.com No 
kelly.sullivan.woods(a)gmail.com No 
pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes 
commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes 
tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes 
cobg@earthlink.net Yes 
ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes 
jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes 
jclark@cocoafl.org 
cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com 
mayor(a)crescentcity-tl.com Yes 
ritcheyg@codb,us Yes *eustiscm@eustis.org Yes 
fruitlnd@atlantic,net Yes 
maumls@aol.com Yes 
mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes 
Richard,Smith(a)groveland-fl.gov Yes 
cityhall@cityofuawthome.net Yes 
mayorralhollyhiJlfl.org Yes 
jvansickle@cityotlakewales.com Yes 
felix,ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes 
cityhallri'llmelbourneflorida.org Yes 
citymgr(a)cLmount-dora.tl.us Yes 
rewers(a)ocalatl.org Yes 
costello(a)ormondbeach.org Yes 
palmbay(a)palmbayflorida.org Yes 
kparker(a)port-orange.org Yes 
cityclerk(a)cityofrockledge.org Yes 
bmontanaro(a)satellitebeach.org Yes 
cityofwaldo(a)waldo-tl.com Yes 
plaw-wildwood(a)cfl.rr.com Yes 
glenridgetownof(a)bellsouth.net Yes 
hypoluxo(a)hypoluxo.org Yes 
townhalll@indialantic.com Yes 

mailto:townhalll@indialantic.com
http:hypoluxo(a)hypoluxo.org
http:glenridgetownof(a)bellsouth.net
http:plaw-wildwood(a)cfl.rr.com
http:cityofwaldo(a)waldo-tl.com
http:bmontanaro(a)satellitebeach.org
http:cityclerk(a)cityofrockledge.org
http:kparker(a)port-orange.org
http:palmbay(a)palmbayflorida.org
http:costello(a)ormondbeach.org
http:rewers(a)ocalatl.org
http:citymgr(a)cLmount-dora.tl.us
http:cityhallri'llmelbourneflorida.org
mailto:felix,ramirez@cityofmascotte.com
mailto:jvansickle@cityotlakewales.com
http:mayorralhollyhiJlfl.org
mailto:cityhall@cityofuawthome.net
http:Richard,Smith(a)groveland-fl.gov
mailto:mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com
mailto:maumls@aol.com
mailto:eustiscm@eustis.org
http:mayor(a)crescentcity-tl.com
mailto:cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com
mailto:jclark@cocoafl.org
mailto:jwarren@clermontfl.org
mailto:ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com
mailto:cobg@earthlink.net
mailto:tmoore@belleviewfl.org
mailto:commissioners@cityofalachua.com
mailto:cpa@numberdoctor.com
mailto:pcflynn@uiwater.com
http:kelly.sullivan.woods(a)gmail.com
http:bruce.may(alhklaw.com
mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com
mailto:mfeil@gunster.com
mailto:mcneillsl@gru.com
mailto:cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov
http:countrygirl(a)svs.net
mailto:imDeLony@coIJiergov.net
mailto:countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov
mailto:sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com
mailto:robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org
mailto:Info@leeclerk.org
mailto:Jay.Evans@leesburgtlorida.gov
http:citymgr(a)cityofgainesville.org
mailto:dist3@leegov.com
http:Kenneth.curtin(a)ariaw.com


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
. Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386l@windstream.net Yes 

Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita(a'.lyahoo.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes 

! Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org Yes 
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself(a'.llawfla.com Yes 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells(a'.lpascogov.com Yes 

I Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda(a'.lLeg.state.fl. us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of the Governor Mary.bane@iaspbs.state.fl.us Yes 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichardsfa}pascocountyfl.net No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WUl93 parnbrewer@embarqmail.com Yes 

i Robert Lloyd (lOa) RlJoydl@)lOl.com No 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP martyd@rsbattorneys.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
TalQuin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 ihewa(a'.ltalquinelectric.com Yes 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartenslal.tminc.com Yes 
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes 
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beejays 104@gmail.com No 

Printed on 11/912011 at 4:50:53 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =573441) 


Attachments: 08285-11.pdf 

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


1119/2011 




eLK Ortlclal Flllnfl****1114/2011 9:04 AM ***** 1 

Matilda Sande,. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, November 04,2011 8:46 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; lisa Bennett; larry Harris 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/412011 8:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100330.Briefing Order.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING JOINT MOTION TO MOVE BRIEF FILING DATE BASED ON 
ADJUSTED TRANSCRIPT FILING DATES 
Docket No. 100330-WS 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J{o{{[naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

--------------------------------.----- --------------------------------------------------­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
• DIRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin(tlJarlaw.com No 
David L. Bussey dbussey@}hotmail.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may(tlJhklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods(tlJgmail.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty(a)leg.state.fl. us No 
Office of the Attorney General (II) cecilia.bradley@mytloridalegaJ.com No 
Pasco County Board ofCounty Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd 1 @aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco(a)comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beeiays104(a)gmail.com No 

Printed on 11/412011 at 4:24:58 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 199700) 


Attachments: 08173-11.pdf 


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

11/4/2011 




Page 1 of 1 
Dorothy Menasco t. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, November 01 , 2011 1 :06 PM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Ralph Jaeger ~dmln"tntlv'_Par8ta_CCfttU!lI" 
Cc: Hong Wang; Bart Fletcher; 'CHRISTENSEN .PATTY@leg.state .fl.us' DOCUMENT NO. ~"3~ -1 0 

DISTRU3UTION:Subject: RE: oPC's Prehearing Statement ------- ­
Thank you, Ralph! We will accept the document (ON 08028-11) and will add the eLK note per 
your instruction below. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:59 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; 'CHRISTENSEN.PATIY@leg.stateJl.us' 
Cc: Hong Wang; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: OPe's Prehearing Statement 

If you can accept and add a ClK note that OPC has been advised and will file a corrected!amended! 
updated signature page today, that would be great. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:26 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Hong Wang; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: OPe's Prehearing Statement 

s.orry, I should have specified that this was Docket 100330-WS. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:25 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
C:c: Hong Wang; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: OPe's Prehearing Statement 
Importance: High 

Hi Ralph, 

We received OPC's prehearing statement at 4:59 p.m. on Monday, 10/3111l. The signature was 
not the appropriate signature per e-filing requirements . We just noticed that today at 12:30 as we 
are still entering documents from Monday. If we rej ect the filing based on this signature, their 
filing will be late. We can accept the filing and add a eLK note that the document does not 
include the appropriate electronic signature and GeL can work out the details with them if they 
eed to tile a corrected/amended/updated signature page(s) only; or we can reject it as we would 

anyone else's filing and have them request permission to file the prehearing statement late. 
Please advise how you would like for us to proceed with this filing. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

11 11/2011 


mailto:CHRISfENSEN.PATrY@leg.state.fI.us
mailto:CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us


Diamond Williams flac - 0 - o5"Z>Y , Pco- wS 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 27, 2011 8:53 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices " Oel 21 AM 9: 0 , 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COMMISSION

CLERK 
Date and Time: 10/27/2011 8:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

100330-WS 
100330.0rder.Time Certain.rrj.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

PPSC, CLK CORRBSPONDENCB 

lirAd.....tra'dYeD PartiesD COllUmer 

DOCUMENT NO. OSaZa I tJ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER DENYING YES'S MOTION FOR ENTRY OF ORDER SETTING DATE FOR 
TESTIMONY AT TECHNICAL HEARINGS 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 
:l 

Terry X. J{oCt:{nai b 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel I I
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtinla>.arlaw.com No 

David L. Bussey dbussey(a2hotmail.com No 

Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may(a2hklaw,com No 


kelly.sullivan. woods(a2gmail.com No
~sullivan 
ce of Public Counsel (OSa) christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
ce of the Attorney General (II) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 


Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl,net No 

Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmaiLcom No 

Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd l@)loLcom No 

William Coakley (10) wdco(a3comcast.net No 

William Jordan Beejays I 04@gmaiLcom No 


Printed on 1012712011 at 4:27:54 PM 

http:wdco(a3comcast.net
mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:patty@leg.state.fl.us
http:woods(a2gmail.com
http:dbussey(a2hotmail.com
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1 eLK Official Flllng****1011912011 8:23 AM ***** 

Mafllda Sander. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename / Path: 

Notice Type: 


Terry X. J{o{cfnak 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, October 19, 20118:20 AM 
ClK - Orders / Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Order / Notice Submitted 

10/19/20118:17:00 AM 
100330-WS 
100330.Agency N'pO}iCehearing Conf.rrj.doc P 
Pre hearing j

CJ.r&' 

Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE 
TO 


AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA. INC. 

AND 


OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 


DOCKET NO.100330-WS 


p1JtIL':O 
~~/L~ - II 

FPSC CLK 
r'o(' .. CORRESPONDENCE 
f,.Q(Admlaistl1ltlv"O pa""-~ CaQQ ODSllm""Doc . UMENT No.5 3O-'/Q
DISTRIBUTION: 



------------------------

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILPARTY CO\1P" MASTER
ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

I - ­
K~nn~th "m+;nlfl\"r1~.com No 

i David L. Bussel' 
i Adams and Reese LLP 

clhll~~~vlfllhotm"il ('om lio--- ,...--­
bruce.may@hklaw.comI Holland & Knight LLP {lOb} 1-10 

p(elly Sullivan __ kelIy.sullivan.woods@gl1'lail.com No -
• Office of Public Counsel {08a) christensen.Qatty@leg.state.fl.us N~ 
: Office of the Attorney General (Ill cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegftLcom _ NQ 


Pasco County Board of Count~Commissioners 
 jrichardscmpascocount~fl.net 1-10 
I Pat Davis m~ordavis6falhotmail.com N()
! Robert-Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd I (alaol.com No 


William Coakley (10) 
 wdco@lcomcast.net N~ 
William Jordan I Beejays I 04@Jgmail.com No 

Printed on 10/1912011 at4:3l:18 PM 

mailto:04@Jgmail.com
mailto:wdco@lcomcast.net
http:alaol.com
http:m~ordavis6falhotmail.com
http:jrichardscmpascocount~fl.net
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mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com
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--------

t'age 1 01 1 

Commission Clerk 

SUbject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 116208) 

Attachments: 07650-11. pdf 

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

10119/2011 


~~'-~-~-~"- ~"'--"--'--~-.--~-



1 .(:LK OffIcIal Flllng"**1011912011 8:23 AM ••••• 

Matilda Banders ~- II - Dc.f7tf- pcc> -~ 
RECE\\IE\}~F~~GFrom: Terry Holdnak 

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 8:14 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke " OCt \ 9 ~M 8: 32 

Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/19/20118:08:00 AM 
100330-WS 

COMM1SS10N 
CLERK 

Filename I Path: 100330.0rder.Yes Motion for C&D.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING YES'S MOTION FOR INVESTIGATION, ENTRY OF CEASE AND 

DESIST ORDER, AND ENTRY OF ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY SANCTIONS 


SHOULD NOT BE IMPOSED AGAINST PETITIONER, AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

FOR IMPROPERLY RETALIATING AGAINST CUSTOMERS WHO TESTIFIED 


AT THE SEPTEMBER 12. 2011 CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARING 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J-{oCc{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 it 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

r0 Ad.l8istrativeD Parties~ Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. QOOoc>..;(Q 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

, Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin(tvarlaw.com No 
David L. Bussey dbussey(a)hotmail.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may(a)hklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan I kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (OSa) christensen.patry@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Attorney General (II) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards(a)pascocountyfl.net No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No I 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) RlIoyd 1(ii)aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdcora2comcast. net No 

I William Jordan Beejays 1 04(a)gmail.com No 

Priotedon 10/1912011 at 4:34:31 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =223111) 


Attachments: 07651-11.pdf 


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

10/1912011 




1 CL!C Official Filing****10/25/2011 12:43 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:28 PM 
To : ClK - Orders 1 Notices 11 OCT 25 PH I: 53 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

C 0 ~1 MJ S S J 0 l 
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:27:00 PM CLERK 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: 100330.Temp Protective Order on AUF's 9-20-11 Motion.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

;tTEMPORARYPROTECTWEORDER r;F::-::p::::SC::-.-:C:::L~K:--~CO~R~R~E"'S""PO-N-D-E-N-C-E 
Signed by Commissioner Brise. b p(AdlAinistntivrO PartitsD CODsumrr 

r I DOCUMENT NO. OfiBJ.-1 DTerry 2(. J{o{dnafi 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Commission Deputy Clerk" 

850-413-6738 



l 
~~~---~---~~--~ '-'~---'--~-----~----~ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


.~----~-~-~-.-.~---- l-AD~~ES'--IEMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Kenneth.curtin@arlaw,com No 
~;id1. Bussel:: 

Adams and Reese LLP 
dbusseY@)lOtmail,com lio 

-,-~.~~~" 

bruce.may@hkJaw.com _No 

Ke\l~ Sullivan 

Holland & Knight LLP (IO~ 

kelly.sullivan.woods@gmaiLcom No 

Office of Public Counsel (08a) 
 christensen. Qatty@leg.state.fl.us No 

Office of the Attorney General (II) 
 ceciIia.bradJey@myfloridalegal.com No 

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners 
 jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 

Pat Davis 
 majordavis6@hotmail.com No 

Robert Lloyd (lOa) 
 RIl~d l@aol.com No 

William Coakley (10) 
 wdco@comcast.net No 

WiJIiam Jordan 
 , Beejays I 04@gmail.com ~]'Jo. 

Printed on 10/251201 I at 4:59:25 PM 

mailto:04@gmail.com
mailto:wdco@comcast.net
mailto:l@aol.com
mailto:majordavis6@hotmail.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 049556) 


Attachments: 07813-11.pdf 


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

10/25/2011 




1 eLK Official Filing****10125/2011 12:43 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders esc -\14 OLf 83- CfD -wS 
From: Terry Holdnak 11ECEIVED·-FPSC 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:26 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc : Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 110CT25 PM 1:53 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:23:00 PM CO HMISSIO I 
Docket Number: 100330-WS CLERK 
Filename 1Path: 100330.Conf.TR3Exh.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR EXHIBIT TR-3 TO 
PREFILED TESTIMONY OF AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA. INC. WITNESS RENDELL 
(DOCUMENT NO. 05647-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 2­rPr~£:(} ­
'Terry X. J-{o[anak {;

~'Lt:t> ~ Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel J If:. ""Ai Lto ­Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdmlalstntlnO PlrtiesD CODs.mer 

DOCUMENT NO. OEOeLt 
DISTRIBUTION: 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

No 

David L. Busse~ 


Kenneth.curtin@.,arlaw.comAdams and Reese LLP 
dbussey@)hotmail.com No 


Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 
 No 

Kelly Sullivan 


bruce.may@)hklaw.com 
kelly.sullivan. woods[ajgmail.oom ! No 

: Office of Public Counsel (OSa) christensen. patty@)leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley(ivmyfloridalegal.com No 

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners 
 jrichards(a}pascocountY!lnet No 

Pat Davis 
 No 

Robert Lloyd (lOa) 


maiordavis6lalhotmail.com 
RlIoyd l@aol.com . No 


William Coakley (10) 
 wdco~comcast.net No 

William Jordan 
 BeejaysJ 04@gmail.com No 

Printed on 1012512011 at 5:02:19 PM 

mailto:04@gmail.com
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rage 1 V~ ~ 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =452511) 

Attachments: 07B14-11.pdf 

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




1 eLK Official Filing * * * * 10/25/2011 1:56 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1 :26 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 11 OCT 25 P I: 54 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

CO 11 ·]S .... IO J
Date and Time : 10/25/2011 1 :24:00 PM CLERKDocket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100330.aliowing memorandum.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

t¥(AdDJlltstratlveD P.rties~Co simer 
ORDER ALLOWING MEMORANDUM ON INCLUSION OF ISSUE DOCUMENT NO. 0, 3J=tO 

DISTRIBUTION:Signed by Commissioner Brise . 

Terry X. J{o[C£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II rlr-rrf:{] 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission fVlA1Lc O i> 


850-413-6738 /I/f1"1A'IL e-o ... 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

, 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth,curtin@arlaw.com No 
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com i No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may@hklaw,com . No 

Kelly Sullivan kelly.sul!ivan.woods@gmail.com I No 

Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Attorney General (II) ceci lia. bradley@myfloridalegaJ.com No 

i Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 
, Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 
! Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloydl@aol.com No 

William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beejays 104@gmail.com No 

Printed on 10125/2011 at 5:04:45 PM 



Page 1 of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 087518) 


Attachments: 07815-11.pdf 


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




Diamond Williams 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26,2011 10:33 AM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/26/2011 10:30:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename / Path: 1 00330.0rder on Motion to Quash.rrj .doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING AUF'S AND STEVE GRISHAM'S JOINT MOTION TO QUASH 
SUBPOENA AND NOTICE OF DEPOSITION OF STEVE GRISHAM SERVED BY 
YES COMPANIES, LLC D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

Terry X . J-{oft;{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
AdlAlllstrativtD PlU'tiaD Consumer 

DOCUMENT No.()50~-I D 
DISTRIBUTION: 

o 
-' /1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


---~ r ADDRESS 
IN

COMPANY EMAILPARTY 

I 
MASTERCODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Kenneth,curtin@arJaw,com NofAdams and Reese LLP 
No 

-~ 

dbusse~@hotmail,com~Vid L. Busse~ 
No 

~--

Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce,may@lhklaw,com 

Kellx Sullivan 
 kelly,sullivan,woods@gmaiLcom No -
Office of Public Counsel (08a) No 

Office of the Attorne~ General (11) 


christensen, Eattx@leg.state.fl.us 
-i cecilia.bradley@myfloridaJegaLcom No 


Pasco County Board ofCounty Commissioners 
 ~~C-____jrichards@pascocoun!2'fl.net -- No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 


~.I!!dol:d (lOa2 
 • RlloydJ@aoLcom No 

William Coakley (lO) 
 I wdco@comcast.net No 

William Jordan 
 Beejays I 04@gmail.com No 

Printed on 10/26/2011 at 2:39:02 PM 
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page 1 U1 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =510702) 

Attachments: 07870-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/26/2011 




1 eLK OR'e'.' Flllng****1011912011 8:23 AAt ***** 

At.'IId. S.nders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Terry X. :J{oCd'naR 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, October 19, 20118:20 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/19/20118:17:00 AM 
100330·WS 
100330.Agency N'VO}iCehearing Conf.rrj.doc P 
Prehearing j 

~" 

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


~PSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~Ad."listrativeO parties~ C 
DOcUMENT QD '!!J'MmerNO. '-' 
DISTRIBUTION: If 

;; 
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
mailto:christensen.Qatty@leg.state.fl.us
http:kelIy.sullivan.woods@gl1'lail.com
mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com
http:m+;nlfl\"r1~.com


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



DOCUMENT NO. V-'-~~--'-"­

,_eLK ORlelal Flllng· ..·fOlf9120ff 8:23 AM ••••• f 

Matilda Sanders 

REeENet ~"\From: Terry Holdnak 

Sent: Wednesday, October 19,2011 8:14 AM 

To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
 , 1 oel \ 9 M1 8: 32­
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 


COMMlSSlON 
Date and Time: 10/19/20118:08:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 100330-WS 

Filename 1Path: 100330.0rder.Yes Motion for C&D.rrj.doc 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 


ORDER DENYING YES'S MOTION FOR INVESTIGATION. ENTRY OF CEASE AND 
DESIST ORDER. AND ENTRY OF ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY SANCTIONS 

SHOULD NOT BE IMPOSED AGAINST PETITIONER. AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
FOR IMPROPERLY RETALIATING AGAINST CUSTOMERS WHO TESTIFIED 

AT -rHE SEPTEMBER 12. 2011 CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARING 
Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J-{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II FPSC. CL.K CORRESPONDENCE 
Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 
 ~AdllllaistrativeD Pa.1ies 

850-413-6738 
 I I 

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

JlubIkJ\}:erflitt GInnnttisinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-M­

DATE: 	 October 11,2011 

TO: 	 Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance AnrtYis) 

FROM: 	 Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ;J;w/J()ft/ 
RE: 	 Docket 100330-WS -Application for increase in water/waslfvv~t~r rates in Alachua, 

Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, 
Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Denise N. Vandiver, with Office of Public Counsel, has requested a copy of confidential 
document: 09225-10, audit workpapers Volume 5 of5 for A UF's affiliate audit (Audit Control 
No. 10-181-4-1). Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04.C.6.c (2) (c), to make a copy 
of this confidential document for Office of Public Counsel. 

FPSC eLK - CO:RRESPONDENCE 
~Ad~iui8tra~.i't'e P;l:nits Consumer 

D()CC~AENT NC).Q503.0-1 0 
DlSTRIBU'r~o!'-.;: 

Approved 

AC:mhm 
Attachment 

cc: Docket file 
Clarence Prestwood, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Bart Fletcher, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED ~A.JJ~ DATE_--,,-(D__-_l_\_-_I_\>--__ 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 8:03 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Cc: Hong Wang; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Ralph Jaeger 

Subject: FW: Request for copy of confidential portions of staff testimony 

Attachments: Confidential Testimony.docx 

Good morning Marguerite, 

Please follow up on this request. Thank you. 

From: VANDIVER.DENISE [mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.f1.us] 
sent: Friday, October 071 2011 4:32 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Ralph Jaeger; CHRISTENSEN.PATIY; REILLY. STEVE; Kim Dismukes; 
bruce.may@hklaw.com; Kim Joyce; Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; 
kelly .sullivan. woods@gmail.com; cecilia.bradley@myfJoridalegal.com; KELLY.JR 
Subject: Request for copy of confidential portions of staff testimony 

The attached letter is a request for copies of the confidential document listed below. 

Docket No. 100330-WS; Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

I 

07316-11 10/6/2011 GCL/Jaeger - Certificate of service; with attached direct 
testimony of Kathy l. Welch and Exhs KLW-1 through 
KLW-5. [CLK note: Exh KLW-5 is redacted version of 
confidential DN 09225-10.] 

*07316-11.pdf 
(58906.13KB) 

Thank you for your attention to this request. 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-487-8239 
Email: vandiver.denise@leg.state.f1.us 

tJ:, Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

10/10/2011 


mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.f1.us
mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfJoridalegal.com
mailto:woods@gmail.com
mailto:jrichards@pascocountyfl.net
mailto:Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com
mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com
mailto:mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.f1.us


MIKE DEAN CANNON 

HARIDOPOLOS Speaker ofthe
STATE OF FLORIDA House ofRepresentativesPresident ofthe Senate 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

c/o THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 


III WEST MADISON ST. 

ROOM 812 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400 


1-800-540-7039 


EMAIL: OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US 

WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV


J.R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

October 10,2011 

Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100330-WS; Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, 
Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, 
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.; 
Request for copy of confidential staff testimony 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this letter, I am requesting a copy of the following confidential document filed in the above­
referenced docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus 
exempt from Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, 
Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information. 

The following document is requested: 

07316-11 10/6/2011 GCL/Jaeger - Certificate of service; with attached 
direct testimony of Kathy L. Welch and Exhs 
KLW-1 through KLW-5. [CLK note: Exh KLW-5 
is redacted version of confidential DN 09225-10.] 

*07316-11.12df 
(58906.13KB) 

http:WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV
mailto:OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US


October 7, 2011 
Page 2 

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are available 
for pick-up or if any further information is requested. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Denise N. Vandiver 
Denise N. Vandiver 
Legislative Analyst 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 487-8239 
vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher) 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger) 
Parties of Record 

mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER

NAME ADDRESSCODE COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

William Jordan 

No 
No 
No 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 9/30/2011 at 9;55;40 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =480711) 

Attachments: 06926-11.pdf 

REVISED ORDER BEING ISSUED WITH PAGE 3 FIXED, TO INCLUDE 
ORDER NUMBER AND DATE. 

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


9/30/2011 




Diamond Williams P5c~ f) - 0 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, September 26,2011 10:04 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 SEP 26 AM 10: I 6 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Order I Notice Submitted 

9/26/2011 10:01 :00 AM 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 

Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: 100330. Order. Grant-lntv-AG.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FPSC. eLl(·
" 

CORR~:;SPON
Irl .... DENCE 
l.JllAdnmustrativeO P N' U

II res CO.. 
[ )OCUMENT NO. 0 bo' "SI~C~'

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION Df~UT!ON: -~--30 I 
.__•. ';;;;;;:';;;;;'''=....;;;--JSigned by Commissioner Brise 

T'erry X. J{o{cfnak &tf:o - < 
Commission Deputy Clerk II .6 
Office of the General Counsel y11AILeO ­
Florida Public Service Commission I'). 
850-413-6738 t;Vll+fLto ­

1 



'----~---~-----=-=----=---------=-=-:::-::--:::::-:-:::-:--------------lFLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


r-------------------------------~----_.------------._------~----------.--------.---------------·r---·A--D-DR-E~'S~S---

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 
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Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may(2llhklaw.com No
TeiTy Sullivan kelly.sullivan,woods@Ygmail-,c-o-m--~------------~- N"()'~~--~--

Lucy Wambsgan kelly. sullivan.woo~cc;ai,,::l.,c-co_m~___________-t-:--N~o______ 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) " christensen,patty@leg.state.fl.usNo 
~~f the Attorney General (11) cecilia:bradley@,lmyfloridalegal.com No 

Pasco Counl)' Bo~d of Counl)' Commissioners jrich~ds@Ypascoco~..::.fl;.;.;.n.;.;;e.c..t___________._.___-;--N-,--o_______ 
'---~_a_t_D_a~_s----------...-- I majordaVis6@hotma._il.c.:,c:..:.o.....m______________·_~N~.-----= 

Robert Lloyd (1 Oa)_ Rlloyd l@Yaol.com No 

D~'ilIiam Coakley (10) I wdco@ycomc!!st.net --.--~---~ -NNoO---== 
~.:.il:~li:::am:.::..:Jc.;;o.:..:rd~a::.::n________________.__________'__________....._BeejaysI04@Ygmail.com... _ ~___ _ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =284498) 


Attachments: 06925-11.pdf 


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

9/26/2011 




IO()3~O- wSDiamond Williams 
r;~c~r '[21- -3i PI!iC 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, September 26,2011 9:59 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 SEP 26 AH 10: 16 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted COMMISSION 

CLERKDate and Time: 9126/2011 9:55:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: 100330. Order-Conf. Class08822-09225.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRAN1"ING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN AUDIT 

WORKPAPERS (DOCUMENT NOS" 08822-10 AND 09225-10) 


Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J-{o{([nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ,fA'l'erJ
Office of the General Counsel 

() FPSC. CLJ{ CORRESPONDENCEFlorida Public Service Commission (Y1kl £, t:() .,­850-413-6738 A:fAdministrativtO PartiesO' C 
ODSDmer/?­t /Vtl(f L.1fO -­ :)OCUMENT NO. 06(J~-l 

DfSl RfBUTrON: ---- ­

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
[}JRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth .curtin@arlaw.com No 
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may(a)hklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan.woods(a}gmail.com No 

I Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg.state.flus No 
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards~pascocountyfl.net No 
Pat Davis m~iordavis6@hotmail.com No 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd 1 !@aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco(a}comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beeiavs 1 04(a}gmail.com i No 

Printed on 9/26/2011 at 4:02:20 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 822588) 


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




1 eLK Olllelal Flllng......911S/2011 12:00 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders /OD330-WS 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Thursday, September 15,20119:46 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/15/2011 9:42:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100330.Ntc Svc Hrgs 10-11,12-11.rrj.doc 
Notice Type: Hearing ./ 

c:..tc.~ 

Notice of Commission Service Hearings for October 11-12, 2011. 

fAy~t:J .-- ~~ 
/J1klLerJ ,- tt7 
£ty(;fILt:iJ .... 11 

r-------_,_____ 
FPSC. CLI( CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdministrativtD fa~es 
DOCUMENT NO. .lL 

....................i.....L.......I....Y 


DISTRIBUTION: 



l FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

f-Ma~Reese LLP ~·----------+--------"i-::K-en-n-e-th:-.-cu-rt~i:-n-;:{@::-a-rl:-a-w-,c-o-m-----------'-'-Nlo--~·-~~--1 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
County 

I City Manager, Cit:.cy-'o;,;.f-.:G:.:a:;;in.:.;e;,;.s..:.:vi.:.;ll;.:.e________+-_-=-:-:--:::-:::-_--r_c;-:ity:.c.::lm,..Ig2:,rr@)=(c:=;it'Fy(of:<!t'gcia;::.in:.;:e:;.sv;..:i:.:lIe:::.:..::,or:.;rg'--________+.:.Y,;:e::,.s___~~ 
I City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info{@leeclerk.org Yes 
'Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, M:-ar~i:-o-n-;:C:-o·-u-nt-y+-------r-=:ro~b;"';e;;':rt-=:.fi:-:or:"ak';=er::':@)lm=ar:';:io':';n;':'c:;;;o:::u:'<nt~yjfl:-.o-r-g--------+-:=yc,.:e:::'s----··-

~and & Knight LLP (lOb) 	 bruce,may@hklaw.c.;:,o..;;.m'--__________ :Noo ____.___._ 
~Ily Sultivan ketly.sullivan,woods@gmail.com ~___~. . 
iLakeUt~ili:-:ty:.:·~Se..;;.r-v~ic-e-s,~I-nc-,---.---------+-~W~u~5~573-~r~p(c~fl~ly~'ln~n~(@~u~i~w~m-e~r,~co~m~~~~~-----~----~~Y~e~s-.--·~-·--_ 

Lome W. Hunsberger, C,PA 	 cpa@.numberdo_ct..;.o_r._co=-m..;...;;.-:c:-________~ ____._.~___-1~r----Y_es 
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com________--'--c:N-::-o____---1 

Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com· Yes 

Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl,org ~Yee~s----==·-----·~I 
~~.:.;1a:.Ly·~'o~r,-.:C~jt~yo~f~B~o..;;.w~l~in~gG~r~e~en~-----~.__-r_________+-c_o_b~gGY~e_art_h_l_in-;:k~.n~e=t---------- . 

Mayor, City ofCape Canaver:;al:...-__________r-_____---l_c::,:c:;:al:,Qle::,:c:;:an:::;.:.av;;,.:e;.:.ra::;'=(ci)(c:.:fl;:;.IT:..:.:.;:.c.::.o:.:m:..-__________+-,-:,-Y.::.e:::.s~-----l 
Mavor, City of Clermont jwarren(ci)clermontfl.org, 

r 
Yes 


Mayor, City of Cocoa icJark(aJcocoafl.org 
 Yes 
Ma;or, City of Cocoa Beach 	 citycJerk(ci)cityofcocoabeach.com Yes 
Ma or, City of Dayt9na Beach ~- ritcheyg@'Jcodb.us . 

~MaYOr, City of Eustis eustiscm@eustis.org 
lv!ayor, <::ity of Fruitland Park fruitInd{@atlantic.net 

~lv!ayor,C~~~F;:.;t..::.M:.:e:.:a~d;.:.e______________-r________~m~a~u~rn~l~s@~,a~ol~.c~o~m~~~________________+~~--_~ 
Mayor. City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityf'tmyers.com 
Mayor, City ofgr.-:.o..;..ve:.:l:::an:.:.:d=--______ I Richard.Smith@grove'and-fl'~______--+-'-;:':""_~____-1 
Mayor, City of Hawthorne I cityhalll@cityofhawthorne.net 
Mayor,CityofH~o~li~y~H~i~II__________________~________-4_m~ay~(o~r@~lh~o?llv~h~iJ~lfl~.~o~~~~________________r~_~~___~__~, 

r-:-M7a:.c..::.Yio.:.:r.-:C~it::.:ty..:..o::.:f:-:,L'7a;:.;k.:...e_W_a;:.;l~es,--____________-+-______'_'" jvansicklel@cityoflakewales.com 
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirezl@cityofmascotte,com

~~~~~~~~------------------j----------~c~jh~'h~~ll1~~~~All"hr:"""~'(1I~CI"'~II'~;~~~A.n~·~·-----·------~~------·--~: Mayor, City of Melbourne 	 '.'.l"'''"'<!:!!llI''.'.___h.u=,-"UU'V'E> 

I 	 Mayor, City of Mount Dora L citymgr(ci)cLmount-dora.fl.us 
Mavor,Cityof•..:..O~c.~a~la~~____.____________~~1__________~r~ew~er~sa~m~'o~c~al~a~fl~.o~rg~~--__- __------_---+-~..---------1 

Mayor. City of Ormond Beach costelIo@ormondbeach,org 
Mayor, City of P=-,"a~lm~B:.::aY"--_____________I-______-j-Jp~!a::::lm~ba::<lY:?J(ci)pt:.:la:::lm=ba:::.<ly.:.jfl:;::o..:.:ri.::.da::;.:::.:or:JOrg,'--__________-I-:'~._______---lI	Mayor~ityofPo.:...rt~O~r~an.:.;g~e~_______________+________+-"k~Piar~k~e~r~~~~Plort~-~o~ran~lg~te~.o~rg~____--______________~~~_._____--I 
Ma 'or, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org 
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@sateltitebeach.org 
Mayor, City of Waldo ,~ ___ .,______---+ -+-c-:ity!o_fw_a:-:-Ic--do.c.)@""'-'w:-:·a::-Id...,o:::--_fl_,c._o..;.m____________ ~.__ . ___.J______ ......... 


~ayor, Citl:, of Wildwood 	 plaw-wildwood0lcfl.IT.com Yes 

Mayor. Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net 
 Yes J 
~or, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxot@hypoluxo.org I Yes . 

Mayor, Town oflndialantic 	 townhalt@indialantic.com I Yes .-----~~ 
Mayor, Town:.o:..;f:-:,L~a:.:cC:'ro:.s:::.se:._-:::,---:-__~______._~______t-7'la7'cc.:..ro:;.;s;;:.se:::3.....8c.:;6?=@,w;.:.,:;.;;.in~dc.:..st=-re:.:am=.~ne~t____'__~_____fi_Y.;:.e::::s,---.____ 
Mayor, Town of Melboume Beach 	 biorita@yahoo.com Yes 

Printed on 9/15/2011 at4:35:11 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

:\1ASTERCODENAME ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 
I 

mayor(a)mymontverde.com Yes 

Mayor, Town of Polk City i . cory.carrier(a}mypolkcity.org 


~;yor, Town of Montverde 
Yes 

Mayor, Village of Highland Park 

Messer. Caparello & Self, P.A. 


! 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Apf>l'aiser 

OtTtce of Public Counsel 

OtTtce of Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel (08al 

Office of the Attorney General (II) 


I Pasco County Board of County Commissioners 
Pat Davis 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P,A, 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc, WUJ93 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP I 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P,A, I 

Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc, 

Technologies Management. Inc. 

Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach 

William Coakley (10) 

William jordan 


EC913 

clerk(a}highlandI>ark-fl.or~ Yes 
fself@lawfla.com Yes 
pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes 
roberts, brenda(a)Leg,state. fl. us i Yes 
woods.monica(a}Leg.State,PL.us I Yes .­

Ichristensen. patt)'(a}leg. state. fl. us No 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com ! No 

.. 

.irichards@I>ascocountyfl.net : No 
~ 

majordavis6@hotmail,com No 
gene@{!Cnningtonlaw.com Yes 
p.<IDlbrewer@embarqmail,com I Yes 
RlloydI(a)aol.com i No 
martyd@rsbattorneys,com Yes 
marsha@reuQhlaw,com ! Yes 
jhewa@talquinelectric,com Yes 
fmartens@tminc,com Yes 
smarkiw@royaJpalm beach.com Yes 
wdco@comcast.net No 
Beejays I 04@gmail.com No 

Printed on 91151201 1 at 4:35: 11 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =366462) 


Attachments: 06638-11 ,pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

911512011 




1 cLle O"'c'a' Flllng****9113/201110:52 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Carolyn Craig 
Tuesday, September 13,201110:42 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/13/2011 10:40:00 AM 
100330-WS 
100330.0rder Granting OPC Motion to Compel.lcb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

r------~~_ _1mIIiIIIlIr_"
FPSC, CU< CORRESPONDENCE .. 

[lfAdmlnistratinO PltrtiesD CODSlLmer 

b'oCUMENT NO. OEf)?:o -I 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Order Granting in Part OPC's Motion to Compel and Modifying Order Establishing Procedure signed by Commissioner 
Brise. 

Per Ms. Bennett's request, please send order to all parties of record ASAP. 

Thank you. 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

.... :0.... m 
l)~ ~ ""0 t:DrA)(~ :l.. 0 ~ c->:t -c,.) rl'r-:l'­

0 rn-(J) 
Q 

ifYlA1LGO ';DifJ ~ "Tl
1':2. 0 -C- ~- <?efYlAtLe1'J :;::. 
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

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin!aJarlaw.com No 

David L. Bussey 
 dbussey(Qjhotmail.com No 

Holland & KniJ!;ht LLP (lOb) 
 bruce.may(a)hklaw.com No 

Kelly Sullivan 
 kelly.sullivan.woods(a?gmaiLcom No 

Lucy Wambsgan 
 kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (OSa) 
 christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No 

Office of the Attorney General (II) 
 cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 

Ji 
No 

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net 

Pat Davis 
 majordavis6@hotmail.com 

Robert Lloyd (lOa) 
 RlIoyd 1 talaol.com 

wdco(Qjcomcast.net No 

William Jordan 


• William Coakley (10) 
NoBeejays 1 04!aJJ!;mail.com 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 340999) 


Attachments: 06557-11. pdf 


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

9113/2011 




PSc.,-II-03lo Lf- Pc.D-- wS' 

Diamond Williams ~liiCEl\IFD--FPSC 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 12:46 PM '1 AUG 29 PH \: , , 

ClK - Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger To: 
\~~a~ vJsSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted Cot1r'1ISSION 

Date and Time: 8/29/2011 12:45:00 PM CLERK 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: 100330 Order Granting Intv.Pasco Co.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Order Granting Intervention to Pasco County Board of County Commissioners, signed by Commissioner Brise. 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

~~t ~ 
\\\~\ 0 

ej\'\o,\\ l. 

-'".. ­

FPSC. ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

\&!AdministrativeO Parti~D Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. tt20~O'IO 
DISl RIBUTION: 
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
Holland & Knight LLP (lab) 
Kelly Sullivan 
Lucy Wambsgan 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners 

Kenneth.curtin@arJaw.com 
bruce.may@hkJaw,com 
kelly.suIlivan.woods:liJgmail.com 
kelly, sUllivan. woods@gmaiJ.com 
christensen. patty@ieg,state.fl.us 
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

.. 

Printed on 8129/20 II at J:47:09 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 244522) 

Attachments: 06214-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4-1'3-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

8/29/2011 




Diamond Williams ~5C"II"Q357R- Peo· (;)5 
From: Terri Fleming 
Sent: Thursday. August 25. 2011 11 :37 AM 11 AUG 25 AM 1\: 54 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted cOt1MiSSlOH 
Date and Time: 8/25/2011 11 :36:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: 100330.TPO on AUF's 042011 Motion.rrj.doc 
Order Type: . Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Temporary Protective order (Document No. 82698-11) signed by Commissioner Brise 
C>~?'So- " 

p..r Ft.':/t4lAltrjlitet. 
Terri Fleming 

Office of the General Counsel ~GO 
frlAJl.eD ­Florida Public Service Commission etttlrileo .. If 

(850) 413-6846 

tfleming@psc.state.fI.us 

1 

mailto:tfleming@psc.state.fI.us
http:frlAJl.eD
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


I 
- ­

ADDRESS 
IN

COMPANY I 	 EMAILPARTY MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Kenneth. curtin@arlaw.com Adams and Reese LLP No 

David L. Bussey 
 dbussey@hotmail.com No 

Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 
 bruce.may@hklaw.com No 

! Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 
! Lucy Wambsgan kell,Y.sullivan.woods@gmaiLcom ! 	 No 

No "~ichristensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us 

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners 

Office of Public Counsel (08a) 

jrichards@pascocountyfl.net ! No 

Pat Davis 
 majordavis6@hotmail.com No 

No 
"""~ 

Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd l@aol.com tWilliam Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 

William Jordan 
 Beejays 1 04@gmail.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 841884) 


Attachments: 06121-11.pdf 


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

8/25/2011 




1003'30 -k) 5 
Diamond Williams ~sc- " -03.5"7- peo - LJ.5 lEO""j} tCT\ CDOr,t:.ot!. eec .. Iii i 

From: Terri Fleming 

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 11 :30 AM '
 11 AUG 25 AM \I: 51+ 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/25/2011 11 :29:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: 100330.temp Protective Order.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

Temporary Protective Order signed by Commisser Brise 

Terri Fleming 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

(850) 413-6846 

tfIeming@psc.state.fI.us 

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

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin(ajarlaw.com No 
David L. Bussey dbussey(ajhotmail.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may@hklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 
Lucy Wambsgan kelly. sullivan. woods(ajgmail.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty(ajleg. state. fl. us No 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd l@aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beejays I 04(ajgmail. com No 

Printed on 8/25/2011 at 2:51 :04 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 678126) 

Attachments: 06122-11.pdf 

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

812512011 




1 eLK Official Filing * * **8/22/2011 11:01 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders IOOQ3Q-WS 
From : 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1 Path: 
Notice Type : 

Carolyn Craig 
Monday, August 22, 2011 10:54 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

8/22/2011 10:52:00 AM 
100330-WS 
100330.Ntc Svc Hrgs 09-12,13,16.rrj.doc 
Hearing 

-




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


PARTY I COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

. Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin(t.v.arlaw.com 
rchairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com 

County 
• City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@Jcityofgainesville.org 
i City of Leesburg EM868 lay.Evans@Jleesburgflorida.gov 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@Jleeclerk.org 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@Jmarioncountyfl.org 

I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com 

• County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.org 

. Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net 
I County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us 
i Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 countrygirl@svs.net 

David L. Bussey dbussey(alhotmai I.com 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran. keating@myfloridahouse.gov 
Gainesville Regional Util.fCity of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl@gru.com 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@Jgunster.com 

i Holland & Knight bruce.may@Jhklaw.com 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may@Jhklaw.com 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods(Q:;gmaiLcom 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn(aiuiwater.com 
Lorne W. Hunsberger, C.P.A cpa(alnumberdoctor.com 
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan.woods(algmail.com 
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com 
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org 
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlinknet 
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com 
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@Jclermontfl.org 
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org 
~yor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com 

Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg(aicodb. us 
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm(aieustis.org 

~~yor, City of Fruitland Park frui t1nd@atlantic.net 
Mayor, City ofFt. Meade maurnls@Jaol.com 

LMayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityf'tmyers.com 
i Mayor, City of Groveland Richard.Smith@groveland-tl.gov 

Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net 
! Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org 

Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansicklelalcityoflakewales.com 
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.com 
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org 
Mayor, City of Mount Dora cityrngr@ci.mount-dora.fl.us 
Mayor, City of Ocala rewers@ocalafl.org 
Ma~or, City of Ormond Beach costello(a?ormondbeach.org 
Mayor, City of Palm Bay paimbay(a?paimbayflorida.org 
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orange.org 
Mayor, City of Rockledge ei1}:clerk@cit:yofrockledge.org 
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@Jsatellitebeach.org 
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@Jwaldo-fl.com 
Mayor, City of Wildwood pJaw-wildwood@Jcfl.rr.com 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net 
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org 
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com 
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386@windstream.net 
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita(alyahoo.com 

! ADDRESS IIN 
MASTER 

COMMISSIO!>I 
DIRECTORY 

No 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

i Yes 
Yes 

I Yes I 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

•
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes I 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes i 
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

Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor(tiJmymontverde.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier~mypolkcity.org Yes 
Messer, Caoarello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda(tiJLeg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica(@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty\alleg.state. fl. us No 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners irichards~pascocountyfl.net No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmaiLcom No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WU193 pambrewer@embarqmail.com Yes 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) Riloyd 1 (tiJaoLcom No 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP martyd(tiJrsbattorneys.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha~reuphlaw.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes 
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw(@royalpaim beach.com Yes 
William Coakley (10) wdco(tiJcomcast.net No 
William Jordan Beejays I 04~gmaiLcom No 

Printed on 8/22/201 I at 3:47:12 PM 

2 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 371256) 

Attachments: 05976-11.pdf 

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

8/22/2011 




Maize Page 10f3 

Diamond Williams IQQ3J.O-W!J 
From: Ann Cole .~".p.".-:tt~.,.~~~--'""IrEBC, eLK - C{)RRESPONDENCESent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:40 AM 

To: Diamond Williams lillMmini_i"O ofB5fJ"l~ 
I rtOnJMENT NO.. ~_()Subject: FW: CMS & Adobe 
i ·i1{1~3:.n10N; "." __,,_,,_~,,, 
i~.. ,..",..,."'~........~~.~~6. e ... • 

Please put this in administrative correspondence so that we have documentation on why a ON was 

added to this docket. thank you. 


From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:00 AM 
To: Hong Wang; Diamond Williams 
Cc: Ann Cole; John Gash 
Subject: RE: CMS & Adobe 

Okay, I'll enter it this way as soon as we have something to add. Just keep me informed 
Diamond. 

Thanks! 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 8:09 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Diamond Williams 
Cc: Ann Cole; John Gash 
Subject: FW: CMS & Adobe 

Please see below Ann's instruction with regard to the corrupted file issue. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 4:58 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: John Gash 
Subject: RE: CMS & Adobe 

Hey Hong, 

I believe this is 05051-10, a large, often opened file that's starting to give us problems. If so, please 
assign a second ON, and X-reference both numbers on the descriptions. Thanks. 

Currently says: 

Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives. [ClK note: Subsequent 
correspondence from consumers will be appended to this document; see DNs 03208-11, 03209-11, 
03500-11, and 03523-11 for further correspondence.] 

Suggested modification: 

Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives. [ClK note: Correspondence received 
after August 29, 2011, from consumers will be appended to ON _____; see ONs 03208-11, 03209­
11, 03500-11. and 03523-11 for further correspondence.] 

Suggested new ON _____ description: 

8/18/2011 




Maize Page 2 of3 

Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives. [ClK note: Subsequent correspondence from 
consumers will be appended to this document; see DI'ls 03208-11, 03209-11, 03500-11, and 03523-11 for 
further correspondence. See DN 05051-10 for consumer correspondence that was received prior to this date.] 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 1:02 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: CMS & Adobe 

Fyi, we were having corrupted file issue, and Diamond will have to rescan some correspondence. 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 12:23 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: CMS & Adobe 

Please see below in reference to correspondence folder 05051-10, inside docket 1 00330-WS.(Aqua Utilities) 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwiliia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 201111:55 AM 
To: John Gash 
Subject: RE: CMS & Adobe 

I do not have a copy of the file before it was posted to CMSOCROUT on Fri. 

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


mailto:diwiliia@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:diwiliia@psc.state.fl.us


I 

Maize Page 3 0[3 

From: John Gash 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 201111:52 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Carol Purvis 
Subject: RE: CMS & Adobe 

Something happened to corrupt the file when it was edited last Fri. morning. Please let me know if you have a 
copy of the file before it was posted to CMSOCROut on Fri. The file was over 4Gb in size this morning. 
have recovered a copy of the file that was on the network as of the end of last Thurs. Any edits/adds that were 
done FrL will need to be re-done. Thanks. 

From: Diamond Williams 
sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 11:34 AM 
To: PC Support 
Cc: Carol Purvis 
Subject: CI\1S & Adobe 

Helio, I am currently having problems on my pc trying to open docket correspondence folders inside CMS, 
using adobe. Once I click on the document number in CMS, I get and an hour glass and an arrow, then 
nothing. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
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


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


1 eLK Ollleial F"'ng****8110/2011 1:59 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. 'c)o 3.30-w5 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10,20111:34 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/10/20111:33:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 

ffSC, ciK:-CORRESPONDBNCE 
[l1 A,iministnltivt0 F'fjrues 0 Coosumcr 
"DOCUMENT NO.. Q60oo-1 

Filename 1 Path: 100330.ordertoimplementpaarates.rrj i mS-fRlBUTION: "---:=:::;;=.;;=:..11:____...-;.c:.-:. _____.:I\'l~ ----­

Order Acknowledging the Implementation of Proposed Agency Action Rates Subject to Refund With Interest 

~~ FA-x-~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 fYl4-/ L is? 

C)./--'J CIYlt4-1 L t=o .
cP 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

I 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION i 

DIRECTORY 
I 

• Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 

!

County ! 

Clerk ofthe Circuit Court. Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypaJmbeachclerk.com Yes 

I County 
i Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.org Yes 
I County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
! David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No 

Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may@hklaw.com No 
KeIl~Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods!ii)gmail.com No 
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmaiJ.com No 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikeweIls@pascogov.com Yes 

· Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 

· Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd l@aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beejays I 04@gmail.com No 

Printed on 8/1012011 at 3:49:31 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =988365) 

Attachments: 05631-11.pdf 

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

8110/2011 




1 eLK Ofllclal FilIng* ** *B15/2011 9:09 AM ***** 

Matilda Sand.,.. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 8:35 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/5/2011 8:33:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100330.Ntc Svc Hrg.Chulouta.rrj.doc 
Notice Type: Hearing 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION SERVICE HEARING 
Oviedo/Chuluota 

To be Issued 

'Jerry X. :J{o(d'naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administ.rl.tive 0 PttJes 0 Consumer 

, DOCUMENT NO. 00030-10 
~ 
• 1··.·,'-"'l.H'P.p··I·"!O~T.1..11 .....·" 1\..1,....:U .:. '.'. _...__ 

e ~ w ,- _1'\1':. " I~ 



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
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans~leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County . robert.foraker~marioncountvfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countvcommissioners@sumtercoun!i'fl.org Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Coun!l: Manager/Clerk! Volusia Coun!l: idinneen~co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 cou~irl(ai.svs.net Yes 
David L. Bussey dbusseyFa!hotmail.com No 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@mxfloridahouse.gov Yes 

.~ 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil~gunster.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.mav{Q2hklaw.com Yes 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.mav~hklaw.com No 

~ 

Kellx Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynnraJuiwater .com Yes 
Lome W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@..Jlumberdoctor.com Yes 
Lucy Wambsgan kellv.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes 

Mllyor, City of Belleview tmoore~belleviewfl.org Yes 
~-

Ma~or, Cit~ of Bowling Green cobgraJearthlink.net Yes 

Maxor, Ci!l: ofCaEe Canaveral ccaoecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes 

Maxor, CitX of Clermont iwarren~clermontfl.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Cocoa iclark(a}cocoafl.ot:g Yes.--. 
Maxor, Ci!l: of Cocoa Beach cityc!erk@citxofcocoabeach.com Yes 

Mayor, Ci!l: ofDa~ona Beach ritcheyg~codb.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm@eustis.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fiuitlnd@)1t1antic.net Yes 

Mayor, City ofFt. Meade maurnls@aol.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes I 
Ma}'or, City of Groveland Richard.Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes 

Mayor, City of Hawthome citvhall@cityofilawthorne.net Yes-
MaXor, CitX of HollX H~I mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes 

Maxor, Cit~ of Lake Wales ivansickle{Q2cityoflakewales.com Yes 

Malor, CitX of Mascotte felix.ramirez@lcityofmascotte.com Yes 

Maxor, CitX of Melbourne citYhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes 

Mai:0r, Citi: of Mount Dora citvm2r@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes 

Maxor, Citl' of Ocala rewers@ocalafl.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello(tiJormondbeach.org Yes 

Mai:0r, Cit~ of Palm Ba}' oaimbay(tiJpalmbayflorida.org Yes 
-~-- kparkel'(a}port-orange.org Yes

Mayor, City of Port Orange 
.-~--.~.~--- ;...­ citvclerk{Q2cityofiockledge.org Yes

Mayor, City of Rockledge 
Mal:or, Ci!l: of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes 

Ma~or, Cit;)' of Waldo 
~ 

cltYofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes 

Ma;),or, Ci!l: of Wildwood olaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes 

Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes 
-

Maxor, Town ofHXEoluxo hypoluxo(a)llvpoluxo.org Yes 

Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhali@iindialantic.com Yes 
.~- lacrosse386(a}wiridstream.net Yes

Mayor, Town of Lacrosse 
lAayor, Town of Melbourne Beach j.....biorita@Yahoo.com Yes ._­ Yes JlAal:or, Town of Montverde mayo~mymontverde.com 

vtayor, Town (>f Polk City I 
cOfY.carrier@mypolkcity.org Yes 

--~~,~, 

nled on 8/5/2011 at 4:49:58 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


ADDRESS 
PARTY INCOMPANY EMAIL 
NAME MASTERCODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes 

Mike Wells, Pasco Coull!)' Property Appraiser 
 pamikewelIs@pascogov.com Yes 

Office of Public Counsel 
 roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office ofPublic Counsel 
 woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 

Office ofPublic Counsel (08a) 
 christensen.patty~le~.state.tl.us No 

Pasco County Board of Coun~ Commissioners 
 jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 

Pat Davis 
 majordavis6@hotmail.com No 

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
 gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
 Yes 

Robert Lloyd (to!!) 


pambrewer@embarqmail.comWUl93 
No 


Rose, Sundstrom & Bentl~, LLP 

Rlloydl ~aol.com 

Yes 

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 


martyd@rsbattorneys.com 
marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 


Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 Yes 

~~hnologies Management, Inc. 
jhewa@talquinelectric.comEC913 

Yes 

Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach 


frnartens@tminc.com 
Yes 


William Coakley (to) 

smarkiw@royalpalm beach. com 

No 
I William Jordan 

wdco~comcast.net 
NoBe(!jays 1 04@gmail.com 

nted on 8/512011 at 4:49:58 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 526461) 


Attachments: 05528-11.pdf 


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

8/5/2011 




1 eLK Offlclal FIling * ***8/512011 9:09 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, August OS, 2011 8:26 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/512011 8:22:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100330.Ntc Svc Hrgs.08-29,30,31-11.rrj.doc 
Notice Type: Hearing 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION SERVICE HEARINGS 

For Issuance cfV\~ 
~cVv 


Terry X. :]{o(dnafi ~~ ­Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission A,/ptfrl /..eo
850-413-6738 

t.f'1A1 u!:(J ­



------------------------------~~~~~~~~~==~~~~~~~~~~----------------------------~ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


~--------------------------------------r------------r_--------------------------------------r----A~D~D~R~E~SS~~ 

INPAR1Y COMPANY EMAIL MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtil!@arhlw.com No 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
 dist3@leegov.com Yes 

County 

City of Leesburg EM868 lay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 

Slerk of the Circuit Cc;:ou=rt~,Le=e-;C:;.o:;-:u;:;:.n::&-ty~-;-:---;:;-__-:--+_________f-=L.:;;ee:.;;C::.:l:=;er;.:;k~ln.::r.-::o@~le~e:.;:c.::le:,:.'rk::.:..!:.or:..:g,-...-;;;-__________+..;.;Y:::.e:::..s--------I 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.forake\"@marioncout}tyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeac;-hc-;l-'-er-;"k-.c....o-m-'--'-"'--------t-='Y;"-e.:..s-------I 
County 
~lerk, Board of County C(jmmissioners, Sumter County COU!1tycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.org Yes 

Collier County Government Complex JimDeLol}Y@colliergov.net 
 Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County ldinnee£l@co.volusiafl.us 
 Yes 

~C~re~s~tr~id~lw~e~U~t~i1~iity~C~o~rpo~lr.a~t~io~n~__--------_~--~W~U:;.O.;;..4~9__-~c~ou:;.n~t~~g=iir~J@g~!sv~s~.n~e~t-----·-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-________--+Yes 
David L. Bussey dbussey@ghotrnaiLcom 7N7o-----~ 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@gmyil:-o-:ri:-:d-:ah:-o-u-se-:.-gIO-v---------,I-:.-'Y~es----~ 
Gunster, YoakJ(!y & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes 
~~~~~~------~---------------+-------~--~~~~~~~------------------------~~--------~ Holland & Knight bruce.may@hkJaw.com Yes 


Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 
 bruce.may@hklaw.com No 
~K:::e:.::.lIy"'-:=:S-=u:o.\Ii::..:.v~an~_:__::----__---------1f__-=~=-_ _+..::k:.::;el::<ly.sullivan.woods@gmail.comNo 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 .l'cflYntl@uiwater.com Yes 

~L:::.o~rn~e~W~.H~un~s~b:::.er~~e~~~C;:;:..P~.~A:::..-------------~-------__~cp~:a~a@~ln~um~be~r~d~oc~t:::.o~r.c~o~m~~----------------_+7Y~e:::.s__ I 
f-:-L_u'-'cy'-W_-:;am::':--'b_~"'::anc--:--,______________-+-_~____+-k_el~!i'''_..-:su_l-:-liv_an_.w-:0::c0_;d-~~"71m-a-:i-l.c-o-m--_-_~-~___+_!iO'------_i 

Mayor, City of Alachua commissioner~cityofalachua.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@gbelleviewfl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net YesIMa;or, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@g=.,c··fl.;;-.rr·~~.~co~~m------------t-;Y:7e::.;s-----1 
Ma or, City ofClermont jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes 

i Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.ol], Yes
l Mayo.£, City of-=C.cco..:..co::.;a;;..B~e.:..:a:..:c,;;,;;h____________+_- -_-+-_;ci""'-:-tylc-le-r_k@I'::o"--c_it~YlO_r._C_oc-,o_a_b_ea_c_h_.c_o_m______~_~____.J--'Y;..;:ec::.s____-lIMa;or, C~tY of Dayt.ona Beach 

__ 

ritcheyg@codb.us Yes 
Ma or, CI ofEustis eustiscm.-®eustis.o~ Yes 
Mayor, City ofFruitIand Park fruitlnd@gatiantic.net Yes 
Mayor, City ofFt. Meade maurnJs@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com __________+-:=Y:-"e;;..s_____ 
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard.Smith@groveland.fl.gov Yes 
Mayor, City of Hawthorne ci!yhaI!@ci!yofhawthorne.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hoIIyllillfl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@ci!yoflakewales.com Yes 

'-Mayor, City of Mascotte --.. ~--·--+--------t-"ti'::-e-:-:lix-.-ra-m-i:--'re'""~-::::'~c'-:i-ty-o-:=fm-as-c-o~tt:::.e-.:;c;;..o-m:;;===============~-,-;,:Y..:..es=--___--j 

Mayor, City of Melbourne ci!Yhal!@.melbournefloridao~ Yes 
I Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@gci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes _____-1 

1~~M:a:y~or:,~C~it:y~O~f~O~c~a~la=::==:==========--_=======~============~~r~e:w~e~rs~@~o~c~a~la~fl~.o~r;g=~~=::~===================:~Y~e=s_______l 

1-1.:.:M-::a::.ly-=o:J.r,-':C:7ity::.l...::o::.::f:-::O::-:r~m.::.;;o'=n;;;;d-=B:..:e;;;;a,;;;;:ch"----------_+_________t--'-c..:..os;..:t"';el""lo;..;@~or•.m.:.ondbeach.org Yes 
~M~a~~o~~~C~it~y~o~f~P~a~lm~B~aLy-__--_----__--~f__-~---_~___ ~,_+~~al:::.m7b::.;a~y@g~p!a.::.;;lm::.;b::.;a~~l-=fl=o~r::.;id:::.a~.o~rg~___________-+~Y7e~s--_-----t 

Mayor, City ofPort Orange kparker@port-orange.org 
f-~or, City of Rockledge__..,-________.______--i-_______+-:'c_ity"-(c_l_er_~ 

Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanar~atellitebeach.org 

____________-+~Y7e'--s_--.-~--
.......(c-:ity:::-'o_fr:-:07":ck_17ed--':!g"-(e7.o_l];_~_________-+7Y':-'e;.:.s_____l 

Yes 
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes 
~or, City of Wildwood plaw.wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes 

Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge~lenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypo\uxo.org Yes 
Mayor, Town ofIndialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse38~@windstream.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@gyahoo.com Yes 
Mayor,TownofMonw~er::.;d;.:.e-_----------t--__- ___--+~m-a~ry~(o~r@~lm~ay~lm~o-n-tv_e_;r7de-:.~co~m~_--_--_-------+~Y~e~s~-__-~ 
Mayor,Towno~f~Po~l~k-'C~i~ty______~________.__~_________~__~c~olY~.. ~car~ri:.::;e~~@ro~.m:::.~~yplo~l~k~cMY~.o~rg~____._____________~Y~e~s~______~ 

Printed on 8/5/2011 aI4:32:33 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

-
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes 
Mike Wells, Pasco CoUI~ Property Appraiser pamikewe!ls(Q)pascogov.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda(a)Leg. state. fl. us Yes I 
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica(a)Leg.State.FL.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty(a)leg. state. fl. us No 

t Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfi.net No 
majordavis6@hotmail.com NoPat Davis 

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar, PA gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes I 

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WUl93 pambrewer@embarqmail.com Yes 
.-~-. 

Robert LloXd {lOa} gJaol.comRlloydl( No 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP martyd@ rsbattorneys.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsh~~reuphlaw.com Yes 
Talguin Electric CooEera~\,e, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes 
ViIl~e Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw(a)royalpalm beach.com Yes 
William Coakl~(IO) wdco@comcast.net No 

_:William Jordan Beejaysi 04(a)gmaiLcom No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =097730) 


Attachments: 05527-11.pdf 


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
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eLK OHicial Filing * ** *7/25/2011 10:54 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ::±kc- II - 0 3P Q - tvS 

From : Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 10:48 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke ___... _. __ ....~~ 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~ ,-, "---I-;-~-;;()IUu:.~PIjNDENCE i 

EPg\.~ , CLh - , ,' " .... ,,-- i 
Date and Time: 7/25/201110:45:00 AM Mnini~vCO p"ro7J:;nYJrff 

Docket Number: 1 00330-WS 10 {) - V 
Filename 1Path: 100330,OEP,rrj,doc DOCUMENT 1"< " 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver OlSTPJiJU'nON: , - - . 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J-{o{dnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ()
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 IV 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 


PARTY 
NAME 

I Adams and Reese LLP 
David L. Bussey 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 
Kelly Sullivan 
Lucy Wambsgan 
Office of Public Counsel (OSa) 
Pat Davis 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) 
William Coakley (10) 
William Jordan 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Kenneth.curtin(iiJarlaw.com 
dbussey(iiJhotmail.com 
bruce.may(iiJhklaw.com 
kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com 
kelly.su\livan.woods@gmail.com 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
majordavis6(iiJhotmail.com 
Rlloydl(iiJaol.com 
wdco@.comcast.net 
BeejayslO4@gmail.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 7/2512011 at 2:45:44 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 129924) 


Attachments: 05116-11.pdf 


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

7/25/2011 




1 eLK O"/c/al Flllng****611312011 3:56 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders /00'330- wS 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:55 PM 

/To: ClK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett ~ 


Subject: 

::-~;,:0:'::::b:kted ,,-;0pr'D14Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080121-WS.100330-WS tr 
Filename I Path: 080121.100330.PAA Order.rrj.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING IN PART REQUESTED WATER AND WASTEWATER RATE 


INCREASE. REQUIRING PARTIAL REFUND OF INTERIM RATES. AND REQUIRING 

DEVELOPMENT OF PHASE III MONITORING PLAN 


AND 

FINAL ORDER REQUIRING PROOF OF ADJUSTMENTS. STATUTORY FOUR-YEAR 


RATE REDUCTIONS, AND CLOSING OF DOCKET NO. 080121 M WS 


NOTE: This order has already been assigned an Order No. (PSC-11-0256-PAA-WS) due to the number of attachments 
within the order. 

Terry X. J{o[dnak FPSC,CLK.·OORRESPONDENCE 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 00 Administtative 0 Pffties 0 Consumer 
Office of the General Counsel 

aDOCUMENT No.[f:1J.?J2:l0­Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 IDlSTRIBU110N: ._ . ­

'' ­



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

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Infotmleeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.forakertmmarioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissionerstmsumtercountyfl.org Yes 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County idinneentmco.volusia.fl.us Yes 
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may@hklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan.woodstmgmail.com No 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewellstmpascogov.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd I@aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beejays I 04tmgmail.com No 

Printed on 6113/2011 at 5:59: 10 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =735461) 


Attachments: 04078-11.pdf 


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

6/1412011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


i 

PARTY 
NAME 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

, Adams and Reese LLP 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
David L. Bussey 
Holland & Knight Law Firm (08) 
Holland & Knight LLP (1 Db) 

, KelIySullivan 
Kelly Sullivan 
Lake Suzy Utilitv, Inc. (Holland) 
Lucy Wambsgan 
Office of Attorney General (08) 

: Oftlce of Public Counsel (08a) 
Pat Davis 

: Robert E. Lloyd 
Robert Lloyd (loa) 
William Coakley (10) 
William Jordan 

Kenneth.curtin(alarlaw.com 
kajoyce@)aquaamerica.com 
dbusse~@)hotmail.com 
bruce.may@)hklaw.com 
bruce.may@hklaw.com 
kelly. sullivan. woods(algmail.com 
kellyrsullivaniaJgmaiJ.com 
Bruce.mayt@hklaw.com 
kelly.sullivan.woods(algmail.com 
ceci Iia. bradley(almyfloridalegal. com 
christensen. patty@Jeg.state.fl.us 
maiordavis6@hotmaiI.com 
rlloyd I (alaol.com 
RIloydl@aol.com 
wdcoralcomcast.net 
Beejays I 04@lgmail.com 

' 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

fAxeo 
/WJLtiJ D 

£/r1A IL.tiJ ' 

C,eLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
i\dministrative 0 Parties DCoosumer 

UMENT NO.Q 5030-10 
DISTRIBlmON: _ . ­

Printed on 5/23/2011 at J:57:08 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 106524) 

Attachments: 03561-11_part2.pdf 

0356'-"_Part2.pdf is part 2 of 2 of Oral Modification being emailed to 
you. 

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


5/23/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
:\1ASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin(ajarlaw.com No 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. kajoyce(ajaquaamerica.com 
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmaiJ.com No 
Holland & Knight Law Firm (08) bruce.may(a)hklaw.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may(a))Iklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kellyrsullivan(ajgmaiLcom No 
Lake Suzy Utility, Inc. (Holland) Bruce.may(ajhklaw.com No 
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan.woods(aJgmail.com No 
Office of Attornev General (08) cecilia.bradley(mmyfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 
Robert E. Lloyd rlloyd I@aol.com No 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd I (ajaol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco{lv.comcast.net No 
William Jordan Beejaysl04@gmail.com No 

//
I 

ab 33 cJ - w j 

.t) KtJ i Z t - Cd S 

~----------------------~ c, eLK - CORRESPONDENCED 3-oL. I - I I 
Administrative0 Parties 0 COIISUI'ltf~ UMENT NO.Q5Q:::;Q"/( 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 5/23/20 II at J:49: I J PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 557161) 

Attachments: 03561-11.pdf 

03561·11 is part 1 of 2 of Oral Modification being emailed to you. The 
other will follow this email. 

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

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth,curtin(a)arlaw,com No 
David L. Bussey dbussey(t1Jhotmaii,com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce,may(t1Jhklaw,com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly,sullivan,woods@gmaiLcom No ! 

Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan,woods(t1JgmaiJ.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen,patty@ieg,state,fl.us No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No I 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir(t1Jpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Comj1any, LLC (10) john,bumettlli,ipgnmail,com No 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd1@aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 

I 
I 

z.{?txev /toD330 -w3 \ 
/Y1.A It. cfi) 

,/ ()8tJi"1::j - {)J:S 

'EM I L t1J II> 


FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
dminiJtradve0 r.ties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 05'0?:/2-l0 
DISTRIBunON: 

Printed on 5/13/2011 at 2:32:34 PM 



State of Florida 

Jlubltt~~r&ic~ QInmnrimrltnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-08SO 


-rvI-1t-~-()-Ft-)\-~-I>-[]-~-

TO: 

Jo'ROM: 

RE: 

rT"_~=-_rrested Persons 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
CJerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


11l':C~'1 ­. t: Vt:, r, 1"-'(') 
.... t.r-/-r,s,,\ 

11 HAY 12 1.."State of Florida 
11:1'.....1..1.· Q-C...:--. Nr •• 	 AN II: 49 
~tt~.-::~4J.u.;;..-:: ~~ COH 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER -2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD CL'1!.SS I ON 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 &;; Rff 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 	 May 12,2011 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) cJA -I«J )J..~ g.~ 

FROM: 	 Divisi!'1' of ~mic Regulation (MOuri~iCCh~D.;,;jcl.~~, Fletcher, ~wV\ 
Goldt/i:' HudsSlf,' JOn.S-A1e~L~~ur.llr'.Rj~'eger Salnova, Simpso~
Springer, Stallcup, Thompson, ,WillIams) '7~ <vf'J$ ~/ 
Office of the General Counsel (J ,ennett, Klanck~ ~ V 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100330-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in 
Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm 
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Swnter, Volusia, and Washington 
Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Docket No. 080121-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates 
in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, 
Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Swnter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

AGENDA: 	OS/24/11 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action Except For Issue Nos. 44, 
46 and 48 - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

Graham -	 ftJel(ff A$1 /O/JS30-tdSPREHEARING OFFICER: 
t:5:d1/4r-	 .Z/()a/(lfT Alt). 01013- MS - at; 

5/1.1/r1CRITICAL DATES: 	 5-Month Effective Date Waived through OS/24/11 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100330.RCM.DOC 

o3 3 f I HAY 12 ::: 

FPSC - COMI"iISSION CLERt~ 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 470603) 


Attachments: Recommendation03311-11 Revisedpg 1.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply emait or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/13/2011 




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
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. kaioyce@aQuaamerica.com No 
David L. Bussey dbusseyt'mhotmaiI.com No 
Holland & Knight Law Firm (08) bruce.may@hkIaw.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may@hklaw.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kellyrsullivan@}gmaiLcom No 
Lake Suzy Utility, Inc. (Holland) Bruce.may@hklaw.com No 
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan. woods@}gmaiLcom No 
Office of Attorney General (08) ceciliabradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No 
Robert E. Lloyd rlloyd 1 @aol.com No 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) Rlloyd I@aol.com No 
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No 

/1 00330 -b.J5 
l~lJ 2 672 (- wS­

se, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AdmInistradvcO ~~ 

[)(X';UMENT NO...!w(1:Ltl..L:lU'--""....... 


·DISTRIBUTION: .. 

Printed on 5/12/2011 at 4:28:20 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlb;~:er&:ic.e QIommilmUm 
CArnAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32J9~0850 


TO: 

}4"ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.t1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
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

http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com
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17 HAY 12 I."State of Florida 
1B'lI..I..,I,· Q--e...:_ Hr ••. 	 AH1/:49
~tc"",~u~\Uo~ COl' 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD cl"USS I ON 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 	 c;; R/f 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 	 May 12,2011 

TO: 	 Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) dA.. 1'JJ ~.~ g.~ . 
FROM: 	 Divisi?..2- of E~mic Regulation (Mourin~'CChfi.D;;ri;, ~.~, Fletcher, ~L-tV\ 

GOlcrrJf,'HUdS6iP,JOneS-AleXiS~L'ngO'Linn, urj'[,~~Salnova, Simpso~Rj.'eger 
Springer, Stallcup, Thompson, WillI s) '7~ (tiN'? 1fj;J/ 
Office of the General Counsel (J ,ennett, Klanck ~ C/ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100330-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in 
Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm 
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington 
Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Docket No. 080121·WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates 
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

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham 

CRITICAL DATES: 	 5-Month Effective Date Waived through OS/24111 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100330.RCM,DOC 

033 I I ~1AY 12 = 

fPSC'COHf1/ssrON CLERI\ 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 063782) 


Attachments: Recommendation 03311-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850...4·13-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5112/2011 




Page 1 of2 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, May 13,2011 8:33 AM 

To: Ann Cole FPSC.. eLK • CORRESPONDENCE 

Cc: Hong Wang; Diamond Williams a Adminillradve0 PaIties CI c:ons.er 
Subject: RE: Aqua letters from FasanolWeatherford 	 DOCUMENT NO. O!2CB0 - 10 

DISTRIBUTION:
Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Corres~__~':"";;':';;"':"':;=====::.J 
Administrative, in Docket No. 100330-WS. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Deputy Clerk Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Offlce o{Commission Clerk 
Ssoc413-6710 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject 10 public disclosure. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 8:30 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford 

Please review for possible placement in the administrative correspondence file. Thanks. 

From: Cindy Muir 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 3:19 PM 
To: Marshall Willis; Rhonda Hicks; Ann Cole; Dan Hoppe 
Cc: Tim Devlini Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bev DeMello; Janet Brunson 
Subject: RE: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford 

PIF is not going to respond to the individual petitioners, but we will check with Katherine to make sure that 
the Senator and Representative have received a follow up letter letting them know that the letters were 
received, reviewed, and are included in the docket file. 

Thanks, 
Cindy 

From: Marshall Willis 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 2:44 PM 
To: Rhonda Hicks; Cindy Muir; Ann Cole; Dan Hoppe 
Cc: Tim Devlin; Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bev DeMello; Janet Brunson 
Subject: RE: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford 

They are still appear to be petitions. We would not normally send out form letters to 
people filing petitions would we. Especially since these were all delivered as a 
package. I don;t think that the customers expecting a letter response. 

5113/2011 




Page 2 of2 

From: Rhonda Hicks 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 20111:56 PM 
To: Cindy Muir; Marshall Willis; Ann Cole; Dan Hoppe 
Cc: Tim Devlin; Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bev DeMello; Janet Brunson 
Subject: RE: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford 

Cindy, 

Check the bottom of the form letter. The names and addresses are on them. Some 

of them are hard to read, but nonetheless, they are there. 


From: Cindy Muir 
Sent: ThursdaYI May 121 20111:50 PM 
To: Marshall Willis; Ann Cole; Rhonda Hicks; Dan Hoppe 
Cc: Tim Devlin; Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bev DeMello; Janet Brunson 
Subject: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford 

Good Afternoon: 

PIF received the Aqua letters from Senator Fasano and Rep. Weatherford. The hundreds of form letters 
were completed as a Petition and contain no individual addresses. PIF is, therefore, not going to attempt to send 
individual letters to the petitioners. Please let me know if you have any concerns or suggestions. 

Thank you, 
Cindy 

Cynthia L. Muir 
Director, Office ofPublic Information 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850) 413-6862 
cmu i r@psc.state.f1.us 

5/13/2011 


mailto:r@psc.state.f1.us


1 eLK ORlelal Flllng....4/25/20111:41 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sanders ::1$e- rI -Q!k)lp - feb -W5 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Monday, April 25, 20111:33 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/25/2011 1:31 :00 PM 
100330·WS 
100330.0rder Granting Intv-Wambsgan.rrj.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

Signed by Chairman Graham 

Terry X. J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

2... 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 
Adams and Reese LLP 

I David L. Bussey 
. Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 
I Kelly Sullivan 
I Luc>,- Wambsgan
I Office of Public Counsel (08a) 

ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERiCODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Kenneth.curtintaJarJaw.com No 
dbussey@hotmail.com No 
bruce.may@hklaw.com No 
kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com : No 
kelly.sullivan.woodstaJgmail.com No 
christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 4/25/2011 at 5: II :27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 160498) 

Attachments: 02816-11.pdf 

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

4/25/2011 




1 eLK Otllclal Flllng****4125/20111:40 PAt ***** 


Atatllda Sande,s £OC.... II -Q;ADfi- Peo - ,*,S /12a 336 - tiJ5 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 20111:29 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/25/2011 1 :27:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100330·WS 
Filename 1Path: 100330.TPO.AUF 12·13·10 motion.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 

Signed by Chairman Graham 

Terry X. :J{o{cfnak 
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

PARTV 
NAME 

i Adams and Reese LLP 
: David L. Bussey 
! Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 

Kelly Sullivan 
Lucy Wambsgan 
Office of Public Counsel (D8a) 

ICOMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESSi 

Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com 
dbussey@hotmail.com 
bruce.may@hklaw.com 
kelly .sull ivan.woods@gmail.com 
kelly.suIlivan.woods@gmail.com 
christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us 

ADDRESS 
IN I 

MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORV 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 4/25120 II at 5 :07:43 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD := 346554) 


Attachments: 02809-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK O"'clal Flllnll****3/24/201112:28 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. j?sc - I , -0/4", A - PC() -4)5 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 201112:27 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/241201112:26:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100330. Yes.Amendatory Order.rrj.doc 

~~ 
AMENDATORY ORDER 

FPSe. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AdminiSlrative 0 Parties 0 Couunaer 

DOCUMENT No.Q5P:!P-lO 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Terry X. :J{o{anal? 
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

Adams and Reese Law Firm 

David L. Bussey 

Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 

Office of Public Counsel (OSa) 

Robert Lloyd (lOa) 

William Coakley (10) 


CODE 
COMPANY EMAIL• 

ADDRESS 

Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com 
dbussey@hotmail.com 
bruce.may(a!hklaw.com 
christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us 
Rlloyd l@aol.com 
wdco@comcasLnet 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 3/24/2011 at 4:52:01 PM 
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mailto:Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 696347) 


Attachments: 01958-11.pdf 


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

3/24/2011 




Diamond Williams B;c - 1 ) . 61 to ~- pcp 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 8:22 AM 11 MAR 1t AM 8: 28
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted C0I1dISS\OH 

CLERK 
Date and Time: 3/11/20118:19:00AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename' Path: 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 
Signed by Chairman Graham 

Terry X. J-{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk 1\ 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 00330.0rder Granting Intv-Bussey.rrj.doc 
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

Adams and Reese Law Firm Kenneth,curtin@arlaw.com No 
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may(ajhklaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) chri stensen, patty(a) leg, state. fl.u s No 

Printed on 3111/2011 at 4:00:48 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 969747) 

Attachments: 01602-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3111/2011 




Diamond Williams - ws 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11 :27 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 MAR - 8 AM II: 36 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted CUr"lt'lISSI0N 

CLERK
Date and Time: 3/8/2011 11 :25:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: 100330.0rder Granting Intv.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION fA.x~Signed by Chairman Graham FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o Ij(A'~!nmistrative0 Pl1I1ies 0 COIlSUP"..er/1AILHJ 

:3 DOCUMENT NO, ~-l0 
tfi1;;11.£:f.) ­ l!?iSTRIB_UT~ON; .. _'jerry X. :J{o(anak 

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

Adams and Reese Law Firm Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No 
Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may@hklaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 3/8/2011 at 3:39:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 589333) 


Attachments: 01510-11.pdf 


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

3/812011 
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Dorothy Menasco FPSC,CLK-OORRESPONDENCE 
)~)dntlnt;tIIiiW_,......_c;.;_;;

From: Dorothy Menasco 
DOCUMENT NO. 05t>~-I~Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 4:51 PM DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

To: Ralph Jaeger 

Subject: RE: Docket File 

Thank you for the clarification, Ralph. Per this e-mail, we update the description to reflect the 
fifteenth data request. We will place this e-mail in Administrative Correspondence for historical 
purposes. 

Dorothy 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: TuesdaYI February 221 201110:55 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; 'D. Bruce May, Jr.'; 'Gigi Rollini'; 'Jack Lihvarcik'; 'Kimberly Joyce'; 'Patty 
Christensen'; 'Steve Reilly'; 'Troy Rendell'; 'Vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us' 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Caroline Klancke; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Clarence Prestwood; Curt 
Mouring; Jared Deason; Jay Williams; Jennie Lingo; Kaley Thompson; Mark Cicchetti; Natalia Salnova; 
Patti Daniel; Robert Simpson; Shannon Hudson; Stan Rieger; Tom Walden; Tonya Linn 
Subject: RE: Docket File 

It is definitely the response for Staff's Fifteenth Data Requests -- Can you just change the description in 
Case Management? By this e-mail, all staff and the parties have been informed. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:37 AM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: 'vandiver.denise@leg.state.f1.us' 
Subject: FW: Docket File 

Denise, 


Thank you for bringing this to our attention. 


Ralph, 

Please take a look at ON 00833-11 in Docket 100330-WS and advise if the description should 

read "11th" or "15th" data request. 


It was entered as the 11th because the cover page says: 


Dear Ms. Fleming: 

By this letter, Aqua Utilities F]orida, Inc. (AUF or Company) provides its response 
Eleventh Data Request. 

That was the language that was picked up. However, the liRe:" and the "header" for subsequent 
pages say: 

2/24/2011 

mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.f1.us
mailto:Vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us
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He: 	 Docket No. lOO33Q.WS .. ApplieatiOD for increase In waterlwastewater rates i.n AW:baa, 

Brevard, DeSBto, Hard"" Highlands, Lake, Lee, Mari.OD, Onuige, Palm Beach, Puoo, 

Polk. Putnam, Semiao1e, Sumter, Volusi&t IlDd WashiugtOb Counties by Aqua Utilities 

Florida, Ine.. - SIa[fFi.fNenth Data Request 


PSC - Fifteenth Data Request Response 
February 3, 2011 

I don't know ifthe company needs to file a corrected cover page or not. We will await further instructions. Thank you 
for your help. 

Dorothy 

From~ VANDIVER. DENISE [mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.f1.us] 

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 8:44 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Docket File 


Dorothy: 

Could you check the following document? I think the title should read fifteenth data request, not the 11th. This is in Docket No. 

100330-WS. Thanks 

Denise 


00833-11 2/3/2011 

IAUF/Rendell - letter dated 2/3/11 to Gel/Fleming 
iproviding response to staff's eleventh data request; with 

lattachments. 

• *00833-11.pdf 

(7035.98KB) 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-487-8239 
Email: vandiver.denise@leq.state.fl.us 

FI;. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

2/24/2011 


mailto:vandiver.denise@leq.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.f1.us
http:lOO33Q.WS


Mar uerite McLean c.- IJ"'DI 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22,2011 10:35 AM 11 FEB 22 AM 10: 55 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted Cm'l/1iSS ION 

CLERK 
Date and Time: 2/22/2011 10:30:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: 100330.TPO.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 

Signed by Chairman Graham 

Terry X. J{oftfnali 
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

i Adams and Reese Law Firm 
• Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 

Office ofPublic Counsel (08a) 
. Robert Lloyd (lOa) 

William Coakley (10) 

COYlPANY 
CODE 

I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com 
bruce.may@hklaw.com 
christensen. patty@leg.state.flus 
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Printed on 2/22/2011 at 3:25:48 PM 

-------------_... 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 597953) 


Attachments: 01191-11.pdf 


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

2/22/2011 




FPSCtCLK-CORRESPONDENCEDorothy Menasco 
Admin"""" PI..... 

From: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO...=....;;;......:,;;.:.....;;;;::.,.::..-...:..;:,:;; 

Sent: Monday, February 07,2011 1:17 PM DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
To: Stan Rieger 

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams; Rhonda Hicks 

Subject: RE: DN 09730-10; Docket No. 100330-WS 

No problem at a11, Thank you for bringing it to our attention though. It's always good to double­
check. We will leave the document where it is, unless we are instructed otherwise. We will also 
place this memo in Administrative Correspondence for historical/clarification purposes. 

From: Stan Rieger 
Sent: Monday, February 07,20111:11 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: DN 09730-10; Docket No. 100330-WS 

Thanks Dorothy -- I just found it interesting that the document identified as DN 09730-10 was not found in 
the DN 05051-10 (Consumer Correspondence), since it appears to be a consumer related 
correspondence. I now understand the process, thanks for the clarification. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, February 07, 201112:53 PM 
To: Stan Rieger 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams; Rhonda Hicks 
Subject: DN 09730-10; Docket No. 100330-WS 

Good afternoon, Stan, 

I received a message from Diamond that you had corne by and advised that DN 09730-10 (an e­
filing) should have been placed in Consumer Correspondence, DN 05051-10. As a bit of 
background on this filing (also shown in Consumer Correspondence) an e-mail was sent to Ann 
requesting that an attachment be "attached to Docket 100330-WS." I responded on Ann's behalf 
and advised the filer of the correct electronic filing procedures. They resubmitted the filing 
correctly to filings@psc.state.fl.us. That prompted the document being numbered and placed in 
the docket. If you would like the document removed from the document listing and placed in 
Consumer Correspondence, we will need an e-mail or memo from you stating same. That will 
leave DN 09730-10 with the description: DN used in error. Please advise how you wish to 
proceed. 

2/7/2011 


mailto:filings@psc.state.fl.us


Diamond Williams ;?2C.. 11 -pOi& -pcg-W5 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 

Wednesday, January 05, 2011 3: 1 0 PM 
ClK - Orders / Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order / Notice Submitted 

1/5/2011 3:08:00 PM 
100330-WS 
100330.or.discovery.kef.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CITIZENS MOTION 

TO SET DISCOVERY PARAMETERS AND 


MOTION TO COMPEL DISCOVERY RESPONSES 


Signed by Commissioner Chairman Art Graham 


11 JAN -5 PM 3: 14 

cor'\t'W5S\ON
CLERK 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

f 

1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 
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IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) 
Robert Lloyd (lOa) 
William Coakley (10) 

bruce,may@hklaw,com 
Rlloyd 1 (ii)aol.com 
wdco@comcast.net 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/5/2011 at 4:04:48 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 950587) 


Attachments: 00092-11.pdf 


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

1/512011 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, December 02,20104:18 PM 

To: Mark Long 

Cc: Betty Leland; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: 11/23/10 letter from Polk County Bd of County Commissioners - 100330-WS 

Thank you, will do. This e-mail will be placed in administrative correspondence. 

From: Mark Long 
Sent: Thursday, December 02,20104:18 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Betty Leland; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 11/23/10 letter from Polk County Bd of County Commissioners - 100330-WS 

Return it to us; thanks! ml 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 20104:16 PM 
To: Mark Long 
Cc: Betty Leland; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: 11/23/10 letter from Polk County 8d of County Commissioners - 100330-WS 

Please see my question addressed to Betty. 

Thank You. 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, December 02,20104:15 PM 

To: Betty Leland 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 11/23/10 letter from Polk County Bd of County Commissioners - 100330-WS 


Betty, 

The Clerk's Office has rec'd. an original 11/23/10 letter from the Polk County Board of 
County Commissioners to the Commission. 

The Clerk's Office also rec'd. a copy of this letter with a rec'd. stamp date of 12/2/10 from 
Chairman Graham's Office. 

Do you want the copy of the letter to be placed in parties correspondence to have a record of 
this letter coming from the Chairman's Office? or do you want the Clerk's Office to return 
the copy of the letter to you? 

The copy of this letter really doesn't need to be document numbered, since we have 

assigned the original letter document number 09699-10. 


Thank you, 

12/212010 
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Marguerite. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

Commission Deputy Ck~rk II 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

850-413-6824 

12/2/2010 



1 eLK Ottlc'a' FII'ng****11/29/2010 1:58 PM ***** 


Matilda Sanders I00330 ... WS 


From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 1 :58 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

fp~'7 l'j ~Date and Time: 11/29/2010 1:57:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename 1Path: 1 000330.order.11 091 O.agenda.kef.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES 
AND APPROVING INTERIM RATES 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

http:000330.order.11


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECrORY 

! Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
! County 

dist3@leegov.com Yes 

! Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 
. Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) bruce.may@hklaw.com I No 

Robert L10vd (lOa) RIIoyd \@aol.com No 

Printed on 11129/2010 at 4:03:42 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 29,20104:04 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 103648) 

Attachments: 09612-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by t~e Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/29/2010 
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FPSC. eLK·COOREsroNDENCE 
AdminisU'ldvc 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

lYJCUMENT No.@2C>-IO 
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

YV\~\ \ I 
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Printed on 10/28/2010 at 3:56:29 PM 
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State of Florida 

J'uhlk~~r&tt~ QIommi55inn 
CA.PITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 StWMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

}<'ROM: 

RE: 

Commission Clerk, Oft1ce of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridaQsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

-----------.--.-.~ 

http:http://www.f1oridaQsc.com


State of Florida 
.. ':, 

JllfubIkji~ QI:ommhmion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399"()850 
..,! ,; \, 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: October 28, 20] 0 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) (\\ 

FROM: Division of ~ic Regulation (MP'lr~g, C~i' ~!.r, Maurey, RiegC,,o 
!i> Simpson, Sprhfgl!r,Walden, WiIli~ ~ ~tft5 

Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Jaeger, Klancke) ~~f ' 
RE: 	 Docket No. 100330. WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in 

Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm 
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Vol usia, and Washington 
Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

AGENDA: 11/9110 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Interim Rates - Participation is at the 
Discretion of the Commission 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: 11/9/10 (60-Day Suspension Date - As Extended by the 
Utility) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100330.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AUF or Utility) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Aqua 
America, Inc. AUF provides water and wastewater service in 87 certificated service areas (60 
water and 27 wastewater systems) in 17 counties. In the test year ended April 30, 2010, the 
Utility recorded total regulated operating revenues of $8,255,766 and $4,824,531 for water and 
wastewater, respectively. AUF reported regulated net operating income for the test year of 
$605,852 for water and $526,976 for wastewater. During the test year, 16,357 water and 6,789 

:. ~ '":. \,1. ' , 1, ~ {. ., : .~, .. 

-: 8 9 6 4 CST 28 ~ 

------------_... ­
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, October 28,20103:58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 115928) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08964.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/28/2010 




State of Florida 

JtuhItt~mritt ([ttmntisinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: October 26, 2010 

TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

FROM: Kimberley M. Perra, Records Management Assistant, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Request for copies of confidential document in Docket 100330-WS. 

On October 26,2010, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received the attached request from 
Denise Vandiver, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential 
Document Number 08822-10. 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6c(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking pennission to make copies of 
the document to satisfy OPC's request. 

rFPsc. elK - CoRRESPONDENCE 
I~Administrative 0 Parties 0 COUIBU, 
,DOCUMENT NoOeSQ3:J -- D 
i!o::,s~·r~tUB::U::'n~.O~N:::~_=.====:..1 

Received by: ~f\.A)~ 
Date: lO10 'en \ 



JEFF ATWATER 	 LARRY CRETUL 
President ofthe Senate Speaker ofthe

STATE OF FLORIDA House ofRepresentatives 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

c/o THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 

III WEST MADISON ST. 


ROOM 812 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400 


1·800-540-7039 


EMAIL: OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US 
 Denise N. Vandiver, C.P.A. 
WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOVJ.R. Kelly Legislative Analyst 

Public Counsel vandiver.deniser'ii{leg.state.n.us 

October 26,2010 

Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. 100330-WS; Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.; Request for 
copy of confidential audit work papers 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this letter, I am requesting a copy of the following confidential document filed in the above-referenced 
docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus exempt from 
Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative 
Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information. 

The following document is requested: 

08822-10-... 10/22/201'°...... ~.AP.AI.. Prestwood - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 5 for AUF an.d......all ..•. 1 
1 .Florida affiliates, for audit affiliated transactions (Audit Control No. 10.1.81J'

[ I. • 4-1). 	 ' 
m ," , ••_~"'_____ •• ,, "._._.._.~_.';""':""';,:,;;,,~~___,~.~~~,__~_~';';~;;:~_' ••• '~:;.,'_~'"':' , __' ""::",:,:,:,:,::",;,,__._._~_. 	 • ";,__' '._ 

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are available for pick­
up or if any further information is requested. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Denise N. Vandiver 
Denise N. VandiverCOM_ Legislative Analyst 

APA 
Office of Public Counsel ECR 
clo The Florida Legislature 


GCL 111 West Madison Street 

RAD Room 812 


Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400sse 
ADM 

8904 OCT 25 ~ 

~teDO- FPSC- iSSlON CLERK 

http:vandiver.deniser'ii{leg.state.n.us
http:WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV
mailto:OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US


Letter to Ann Cole 
October 26, 2010 
Page 2 

(850) 487-8239 
vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us 

c: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher) 
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming) 

Holland & Knight LLP 
D. Bruce May, Jr. 

Post Office Drawer 810 

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 

bruce.may@hklaw.com 


Aqua America, Inc. 

Kimberley A. Joyce 

762 West Lancaster Avenue 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 

KAJoyce@aquaamerica.com 


Office of Public Counsel (Beck, Reilly) 

mailto:KAJoyce@aquaamerica.com
mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com
mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 3:04 PM 
FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE--------------------~ 

To: Diamond Williams 
~ Administrative 0 PI:ii'tie3 0 CoosumeI' 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100330-WS-00001 
J DOCUMENT NO.[)50a0-IO . 

Attachments: CCS Form 100330-WS-00001-003.pdf i•DiSTRIBUTION: ___ 
L~.............,......". J .......~ 


Docket Number 100330-WS - Form Number 100330-WS-0000I-003 

Application for increase in waterlwastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, 
Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/20/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 
p.m. - in New Port Richey - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/2112010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 
p.m. - in Gainesville - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/22/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-12:00 
p.m. - in Palatka - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/27/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 
p.m. - in Sebring - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/28/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 
p.m. - in Lakeland - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/29/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-12:00 
p.m. - in Eustis - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 11/04/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 
p.m. - in Greenacres - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 11/18/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 
p.m. - in Ft. Myers - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

9114/2010 



Case Scbeduline/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 09/14/2010 at 2:59 p.m. Page 1 of2 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Jennifer Crawford 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Brise 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: lO0330-WS -- Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, 
Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties 
by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Customer Meeting 

Customer Meeting 

Customer Meeting 

Customer Meeting 

Customer Meeting 

Customer Meeting 

110/20/2010 

10/2112010 

10/2212010 

10/27/2010 

10/28/2010 

10/29/2010 

New Port Richey 

Gainesville 

Palatka 

Sebring 

Lakeland 

Eustis 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

CommissioneI's IHearing Staff 
Exam. 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL BI 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AO IED ISK IOH BI ADM 

I I I 

Commissioners 

SK OH BI ADMAO ED 

X 


Remarks: 

Customer Meetings 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100330-WS-0000I-003 



Case Scheduling/Reschedulin2 Advice 

Last Revised 09/14/2010 at 2:59 p.m. Page 2 of2 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jennifer Crawford 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: I00330-WS -- Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, 
Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties 
by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 11104/2010 Greenacres 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

Customer Meeting 11118/2010 Ft. Myers 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

-.----,,---1 
ALL AG BI 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH Bl 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK GH IRT ADM 

I 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH Bl ADM 

X 

Remarks: 

Customer Meetings 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: lO0330-WS-OOOOI-003 



Diamond Williams \002J 2lo -w~ 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14,20102:10 PM 
.~..~,.",-:~ 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100330-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100330-WS-00001-002.pdf 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPON-n-ENC-E­
,Ji5Adminisr.rative O ruti~;; DCollsulIler 
fDOCUMENT No.J2~o-/oA
IDISTRIBunON: ----- ­
1... tt ... ,,.. ' ... In , ...... _________• ... 

Docket Number 100330-WS - Form Number 100330-WS-0000I-002 

Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, 
Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/14/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
12:00 p.m. - in Chipley - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

9114/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/14/2010 at 2:08 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Skop 
Staff Contact - Jennifer Crawford Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Graham 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Brise 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100330-WS -- Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, 
Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties 
by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Public Information Officer 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 10/14/2010 Chipley 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

I I I I 
2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin& 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AO ED SK OH BI 

X 

Commissioners 

AO ED SK OH BI ADM 

Staff 

j 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AO ED SK OH BI 

X 

Commissioners 

AO ED SK OH BI ADM 

X 

Remarks: 

Customer Meeting in Chipley - 10:00 a.m. (central time) 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100330-WS-00001-002 

I 
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J00 330-WSMarguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Friday, September 10.20108:56 AM 

To: Hong Wang 

Cc: 	 Patti Daniel; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Karen Belcher; Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring; Andrew 

Maurey; Tom Walden; Jay Williams; Stan Rieger; Robert Simpson 


Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.) 

I have corrected the $$$ amounts to $4,500 and $9,000 in the eMS description for DN 07512-10. 
will put a copy of this e-mail in administrative correspondence to document the clarification of the 
$$$ amounts. 

thank you. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 20104:31 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.) 

Marguerite, I think Patti Daniel sent the e-mail so the document description can be corrected. 

Thanks! 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:12 AM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Karen Belcher; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.) 

Thank you for this information. 

From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 9:56 AM 
To: Ann Cole; Karen Belcher; Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Tom Walden; Jay Williams; Stan Rieger; Robert Simpson 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.) 

Forwarding to Ann and Bart. Please let others know as needed. These are the correct filing fees. 

Glad we got that clarified; I was getting ready to look at how many customers they have in each system to see why they paid 
$30,000+. Looks like the paid $9,000 ($4,500 water and $4,500 wastewater) for the rate case and $4,500 ($2,250 water and 
$2,250 wastewater) for service availability. That is correct. 

From: Karen Belcher 
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 20109:47 AM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.) 

Patti, Raquel used a slash mark instead of a dash, so the correct amounts are $4,500 and $9,000. Do we need to contact the 

9/10/2010 
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Clerk's Office or are you taking care of that? In the future we will be using dashes to make it more clear. 

From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: ThursdaYI September 091 2010 9:43 AM 
To: Karen Belcher 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Floridal Inc. et al.) 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: ThursdaYI September 091 2010 9:26 AM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Cc: Curt Mouringi Bart Fletcher; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.) 

Good morning, Patti. Please confirm whether Aqua paid the appropriate amount of filing fees. Thanks, Bart. 

From: Filings Clerk 

Sent: WednesdaYI September 08/ 20104:10 PM 

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Mark Cicchetti; Jennifer Crawford; Bart Fletcher; Jennie Lingo; Andrew MaureYi Clarence Prestwood 

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Floridal Inc. et at) 


DOCKET TITLE = Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, 

Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 

Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, 

Inc. 

UTILITY NAME =Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (et al.) 


DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION =ADM/Fiscal- $14,500 and $19,000 payment record from AUF for rate case filing 

fee; Dep 073 dated 9/8/10. 


DOCUMENT PATH = 

file:III.,:\PSC\L1BRARY\FILlNGS\ 10\07512-10 


Document 10 = 07512-10 

Document Filed 09-07-10 


The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 


To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 

Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 


If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 

information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 


This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

9/10/2010 


file:III.,:\PSC\L1BRARY\FILlNGS
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 8:24 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole; Cindy Muir; Bev DeMello 
Subject: RE: To CLK Docket 100330 

Thank you for this infonnation. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence­
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100330-WS. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Thank you, fir'Administrative 0 PartJe.s 0 Consumer 

'obcUMENT No.Q60W-l 0 
Diamond Williams 

DISTRIBUTION;Staff Assistant 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Thursday, September 09,2010 10:33 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole; Cindy Muir; Bev DeMello 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100330 

Customer correspondence for docket file. 

Note: A complaint was filed for the customer regarding her high bill concerns. 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl. us] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5 :27 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Fonn Improper Billing TRACKING NUMBER: 26203 

Complaint filed with PSC 

Select County: POLK 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Susan Sudlow 
Telephone: 863 614 1888 

1 

mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl
mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


Email: sjsfudge@yahoo.com 
Address: 6304 Doe Circle East Lakeland 33809 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Susan Sudlow 
Account Number: 
Address: 6304 Doe Circle East Lakeland Florida 33809 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Improper Billing against Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
Details: 
The Florida Public Service Commission is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive some of 
their most essential services? electric, natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater? in a safe, affordable, and 
reliable manner. In doing so, the PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in one or more of three key 
areas: rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of safety, reliability, and 
service. 
PLEASE REFER TO THE ABOVE QUOTE FROM YOUR WEBSITE..IT SAYS AFFORDABLE BUT 
WHEN YOU ALLOWED AQUA UTILITIES TO RAISE THEIR SEW AGE RATES YOU WERE NOT 
FULFILLING THIS STATEMENT. OUR BILL DOUBLED THANKS TO YOU. IS YOUR WATER BILL 
$150? OURS IS WITH US CONSERVING,THANKS A LOT FOR NOTHING. WHY DID YOU DO IT? I 
HA VE YET TO HEAR A VALID REASON OVER THIS DECISION YOU MADE THIS PAST YEAR. OUR 
BILL WENT FROM $76 TO $200 IN ONE MONTH'S TIME. NOW THROUGH CAREFULNESS ON OUR 
PART WE HA VE GOTTEN IT DOWN TO $140 AND WE HA VE 6 PEOPLE IN ONE HOUSE. WE 
CANNOT AFFORD TO EVEN WATER A GARDEN. I HOPE YOU WILL RECONSIDER YOU ACTIONS 
AND CORRECT YOUR MISTAKE. FOR A MISTAKE IT IS. THANK YOU FOR READING THIS. AND I 
SERIOUSLY WOULD LIKE TO KNOW WHY IN THE WORLD YOU CHOSE TO ALLOW AQUA TO DO 
THIS AND WHY THEY EVEN WANTED TO. IT IS ABSURD. THANK YOU AGAIN. 

PSC was contacted previously 

2 

mailto:sjsfudge@yahoo.com


1 eLK Official Flllnll****8119/2010 12:25 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders /Qo330-WS 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 12:17 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/19/201012:15:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100330-WS 
Filename I Path: Intervention Order-OPC.jsc.doc 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

'Terry X. :Ho(anaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSnON 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330 

PARTY 
NAME 

ICOMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I 

i 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

, Holland & Knight LLP (lOb) I bruce.may~hklaw.com No 

Printed on 8/1912010 at 3: 12:38 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 20103:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 907800) 

Attachments: 06697-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 650-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8119/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

'aD 3~o 

F 'cI:it:'CORRE3PONDENCE I 
~ Ad'nir.isi.retj,rt. rJ ft.;rtie3 ;-, C"nstmer ~ 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, August 02,201012:33 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100330-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100330-WS-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100330-WS - Form Number 100330-WS-00001-001 

Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, 
Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Change in hearing officer 
From All Commissioners to Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 08/04/2010 - 3:00 p.m.­
4:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8/2/2010 




Case Schedulin2/Resciteduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/02/2010 at 12:31 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
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

Docket Number: IO0330-WS -- Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, 
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

Informal Meeting 08/04/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 3:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AGADMED SK GHAG BI 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100330-WS-0000I-001 



COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERKSTATE OF FLORIDA 
ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY ARGENZlANO, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 \3-6770 NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 


June 16,2010 

05030-10 
.~."-"'-,----

Holland & Knight LLP 
D. Bruce May, Jr. 
Post Office Box 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Re: Docket No. l00330-WS 

Dear Mr. May: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water/wastewater rates in 
Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, 
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., which 
was filed in this office on June 15, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
infonnation, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notifY the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us ofany changes as they occur. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.l1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.l1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.l1.us
http:http://www.l1oridapsc.com
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Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Cc: 

Subject: RE Docket 100330-WS 

Wednesday, June 16,2010 10 45 AM 

Hong Wang, Mary Macko, Dorothy Menasco, Sharon Allbntton. NonnyKGrU 

Thank you for the confirmation. Per this e-mail, we will change the prog mod from Ala to KI€. 

_ -  -. --_ 
From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16,2010 10:19 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 100330-WS 

Pursuant to its test year approval letter, the Company has requested to have this case processed t h r q h  
thePAA track 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16,2010 952 AM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasm 
Subject: Docket 100330-WS 

Docket No. 100330-WS has been established to address a test year notification from Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc. We have given the progmod Ala, please let us know if this docket will 
be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod to Alf. 

Thanks, 
C. Lindsley 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6210 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public 
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. Transcript of Service Hearing Due-Chipley 
and/or decidinq this case : 31. Staff's Testimony & Exhibits if any 
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Exam 
All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I I I X I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
SAME 
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
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Dates 
Current 

08/05/2011 
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08/09/2011 
08/09/2011 
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08/09/2011 
08/10/2011 
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08/15/2011 
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08/25/2011 
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09/B/2011 
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09 26 2011 
09 27 2011 
09/30/2011 
10/06/2011 
10/11/2011 
10/11/2011 
10/12/2011 
10/21/2011 
10/27/2011 
10/31/2011 
11/01/2011 
11/01/2011 
11/02/2011 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 07/26/2011\ <:_ s ~ ~ 
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X I I I I I I I X I I 
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Due 

Previous 
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SAME 
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Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
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
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11/ 02/ 2011 
11/ 08/ 2011 
11/ 09/ 2011 
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02/ 03/ 2012 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. c._~~~ 
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ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I X I I 
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Due 

Previous 
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03/ 05/ 2012 
09/ 15/ 2011 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 07/26/2011 
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